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condensed consolidated financial statements as of June 30, 2024 A A A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Mobilicom Limited Contents A A Unaudited interim condensed consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income A 1 Unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of financial position A 2 Unaudited interim condensed consolidated
statement of changes in equity A 3 Unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of cash flows A 5 Notes to the unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements A 6 A i
A A Mobilicom Limited Unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income For the half-year ended June 30, 2024 A A AA NoteA A June

30, 2024A A Restated (*) June 30, 2023A AA AAA $A A $A AA AAA UnauditedA A UnauditedA RevenueA A4A A A1,804,765A A A543,431A AA AAAA AAAA AAA Cost of

salesA AAAA A(802 151)A A (227, 074)AA AAAA AAAA AAA Government grantsA AAAA A 45,977A A A 72,980A Foreign exchange gainsA A 1,2A A A 136,518A A A 906,343A

Interest receivedA AAAA A 123,388A A A 196,555A Net gain on fair value movement of warrantsA A 6A A A 1,292,371A A A 146,661A Total other incomeA AAAA A 1,598,254A A

A1,322,539A AA AAAA AAAA AAA ExpensesA AAAA AAAA AAA Selhng and marketlng expensesA AAAA A (924 449)A A (935, 840) Research and developrnentA AAAA

A (1,047,126)A A (1,008,289) General and administration expensesA AAAA A (1 127, 117)A A (1,058,180) Finance costsA AAAA A (1,099, 051)A A (16, 971) AA AAAA AAAA AAA
Loss before income tax expenseA AAA A A (1,596,875)A A (1,380,384) AA AAAA AAAA AAA Income tax expenseA AAAA A (57,000)A A (70,833)AA AAAA AAAA AAA Loss
after income tax expense for the half- -year attributable to the owners of Mobilicom LimitedA AAA A A (1,653,875)A A (1,451,217)AA AAAA AAAA AAA Other comprehensive income
(loss)A AAAA AAAA AAA AA AAAA AAAA AAA Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or lossA AAAA AAAA AAA Re-measurement of defined benefit
plansA A2,8AA A3,098AA A4,615A Foreign currency translationA A2,8AA A-AA A (260,307)AA AAAA AAAA AAA Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or lossA
AAAA AAAA AAA Foreign currency translationA A 2,8AA A (173,688)A A (657,192) AA AAAA AAAA AAA Other comprehensive loss for the half-year, net of taxA AAAA

A (170, SQO)A A (912,884) AA AAAA AAAA AAA Total comprehensive loss for the half- -year attributable to the owners of Mobilicom LimitedA AAAA A (1,824, 465)A A (2,364,101) A A
AAA AAA AA AA AAA CentsAA CentsA Basic earnings/(losses) per shareA A 11A A A (0.11)A A (0.11) Diluted earnings /(losses) per shareA A 11AA A(0.11)A A (0.11) A (®)Restated
throughout for presentation in US Dollars. See note 1 to the unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements for further details. A The above unaudited interim condensed
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes A 1A A Mobilicom Limited Unaudited interim condensed
consolidated statement of financial posmon As at June 30,2024 A A AA NoteA A June 30 2024A A Restated (*) DecemberA 31 2023A AA AAA $A A $A AA AAA UnauditedA A AA
AssetsA AAA AAA AA Current assetsA AAA AAA AA Cash and cash equlvalentSA AAAA A9,676,328A A A 8,385,283A Restricted cashA AAA A A58,008A A A59,426A Trade
receivablesA AAAA A 187,184A A A 664,315A Other receivablesA AAAA A 256,384A A A 313,263A Inventories, netA AAA A A 709,345A A A 934,779A Total current assetsA AAAA
A10,887,249A A A10,357,066A AA AAAA AAAA AAA Non-current assetsA AAAA AAAA AAA Property, plant and equipment, netA AAAA A 87,550A A A 80,547A Right-of-use
assetsA AAAA A328,310AA A460,300A Total non-current assetsA AAAA A 415,860A A A 540,847A Total assetsA AAAA A 11,303,109A A A10,897,913A AA AAAA AAAA
AAA LiabilitiesA AAAA AAAA AAA Current liabilitiesA AAAA AAAA AAA Trade payablesA AAAA A348,988A A A 501,424A Other payablesA AAAA A 695,461A A

A 918,594A Lease liabilitiesA A 5A A A 207,847A A A 223,700A Warrants financial liabilityA A 6A A A 1,555,632A A A 1,075,808A Total current liabilitiesA AAA A A 2,807,928A A

A2,719,526A AA AAAA AAAA AAA Non-current liabilitiesA AAAA AAAA AAA Lease liabilitiesA A5A A A 115,521A A A 229,078A Employee benefitsA AAAA A 203,409A A

A 202,151A Governmental liabilities on grants receivedA AAA A A 13,235A A A 4,560A Total non-current liabilitiesA AAAA A 332,165A A A 435,789A AA AAAA AAAA AAA Total
liabilitiesA A AA A A 3,140,093A A A 3,155,315A AA AAAA AAAA AAA NetassetsA AAAA A 8,163,016AA A 7,742,598A EquityA AAAA AAAA AAA Issued capitalA A 7A A
A 32,878,307A A A 31,035,121A ReservesA A 8A A A (680,372)A A (911,479) Accumulated lossesA AAA A A (24,034,919)A A (22,381,044)AA AAAA AAAA AAA Total equityA
AAAA A8,163,016AA A 7,742,598A A (*)Restated throughout for presentation in US Dollars. See note 1 to the unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements for further
details. A The above unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes A 2 A A Mobilicom Limited
Unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of changes in equity For the half-year ended June 30, 2024 A A AA IssuedA A ShareA based paymentSA A Foreign currency
translationA A RemeasurementA A A A AccumulatedA A A A ConsolidatedA A capitalA A reserveA A reserveA A reserveA A lossesA A TotalA equltyA AA $AA $A A $AA $AA $AA $A
A A UnauditedA A UnaudltedA A UnauditedA A UnauditedA A UnauditedA A UnauditedA Balance at January 1, 2023 (restated)(*)A A 30,907,405A A A 771,138A A A (1,632,531)A
A (96,953)A A (17,815, 290)A A 12,133, 769A Loss after income tax expense for the half- -yearA A-AA A-AA A-AA A-AA A(1,451,217)A A (1,451, ,217) Other comprehensive income for the
half -year, net of taxA A-AA A-AA A(657,192)A A 4,615AA A-AA A (652,577) Translation adjustments due to change in presentation currencyA A-AA A-AA A (260, 307)A A-AA A A A
AAAAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAA Total comprehensive income for the half-yearA A-AA A-AA A (917,499)A A4,615AA A (1,451,217)A A (2,364,101) A

AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAA Share-based paymentsA A-AA A113,145AA A-AA A-AA A-AA A113,145A Transactions with owners in their capacity as ownersA

AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAA Forfeiture of optionsA A-AA A(7,174)A A-AA A-AA A-AA A(7,174) Expiry of optionsA A 30,007AA A (30,007)A A-AA A-AA A-AA
A -A Cancellation of sharesA A (20, 291)A A-AA A-AA A-AA A-AA A (20,291) AA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAA Balance at June 30, 2023 (restated)(*)A

A 30,917,121A A A 847,102A A A (2,550,030)A A (92,338)A A (19 266,507)A A 9,855,348A A (*)Restated throughout for presentation in US Dollars. See note 1 to the unaudited interim
condensed consolidated financial statements for further details. A The above unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the
accompanying notes A 3 A A Mobilicom Limited Unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of changes in equity For the half-year ended June 30, 2024 A A AA IssuedA A

ShareA based paymentsA A 'Foreign currency translationA A A A RemeasurementA A A A AccumulatedA A A A ConsolidatedA capltalA A reserveA A reserveA A reserveA A lossesA A
TotalA equ1tyA AA $AA $AA $AA $A A $AA $A A A UnauditedA A UnauditedA A UnauditedA A UnauditedA A UnauditedA A UnauditedA Balance at December 31, 2023(*)A
A31,035,121A A A1,233,434A A A (2,054,227)A A (90,686)A A (22,381,044)A A 7,742,598A Loss after income tax expense for the half-yearA A-AA A-AA A-AA A-AA A(1,653,875)A

A (1,653,875) Other comprehensive income for the ‘half-year, net oftaxA A-AA A-AA A(173 688)A A3,098AA A-AA A(170 590)AA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAA

Total comprehenswe income for the halfyearA A-AA A-AA A(173 688)A A 3,008A A A (1 653, 875)A A(l 824, 465)AA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAA Share-based

paymentsA A-AA A428,066AA A-AA A-AA A-AA A428,066A AA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAA Transactions with owners 1nthelrcapat:1tyas owners:A AAAA

AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAA Contributions of equity, net of transaction costs (note 7)A A1,816,817AA A-AA A-AA A-AA A-AA A1,816,817A Expiry of optlonsA
A26,369AA A(26,369)A A-AA A-AAA-AAA-AAAAAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA AAAA A A A Balance at June 30, 2024A A 32,878,307A A A 1,635,131A A A (2,227,915)A

A (87,588)A A (24 034,919)A A 8,163,016A A (*)Restated throughout for presentation in US Dollars. See note 1 to the unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements for
further details. A The above unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes A 4 A A Mobilicom Limited
Unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of cash flows For the half-year ended June 30, 2024 A A A A June 30 2024A A Restated (*) June 30 2023A AA $AA $A AA
UnauditedA A UnauditedA Cash flows from operating activitiesA AAA A A Receipts from customers (inclusive of GST)A A 2,281,896A A A 426,128A Payments to suppliers and employees
(mcluswe of GST)A A (3 524,972)A A (2 821,962) Interest receivedA A 123,388A A A 196,555A Interest paid on lease liabilitiesA A (15,747)A A (5,636) Government grants receivedA

A 45,977AA A72,980A AA AAAA AAA Net cash used in operating activitiesA A (1,089,458)A A (2,131,935) AA AAAA AAA Cash flows from investing activitiesA AAAA AAA
Payments for property, plant and equipmentA A (19,458)A A (4,304) Net cash used in investing activitiesA A (19,458)A A (4,304) Cash flows from financing activitiesA AAAA AAA
Proceeds from shares issuanceA A 2,949,909A A A -A Capital raising costsA A (436,203)A A -A Shares buyback (Small parcel plan) paymentsA A -A A A (20,291) Repayment of lease
liabilitiesA A (115,163)A A (124,949) AA AAAA AA A Net cash provided by / (used in) financing activitiesA A 2,398,543A A A (145,240)AA AAAA AAA Netincrease (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents and restricted cashA A 1,289,627A A A (2,281,479) Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash at the beginning of the financial half- -yearA A 8,444,709A A

A 12,891,672A AA AAAA AAA Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash at the end of the financial half-yearA A 9,734,336A A A 10,610,193A A (*)Restated throughout for
presentation in US Dollars. See note 1 to the unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements for further details. A The above unaudited interim condensed consolidated
statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes A 5A A Mobilicom Limited Notes to the unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements
June 30, 2024 A Note 1. General information A The consolidated condensed interim unaudited financial statements cover Mobilicom Limited (the &€ceCompany&€) as a group consisting of the
Company and the entities it controlled at the end of, or during, the half year ended June 30, 2023 (collectively, the 4€ceGroupa€). A On January 1, 2024, the Company transitioned from the
Australian dollar (4€0eAUDAE) as its presentation currency to the U.S. dollar (4€ " USDA€) as its presentation currency. The change was accounted as a change of accounting policy on a
retrospective basis. In addition, commencing January 1, 2024, the Company transitioned from AUD as its functional currency to USD as its functional currency. See note 2 for further details. A
The functional currency of the Companya€™s subsidiary, Mobilicom Ltd (4€ceMobilicom Israela€), is Israeli New Shekels. A Mobilicom Limited is a listed public company limited by shares,
incorporated and domiciled in Australia. Its registered office and principal place of business are: A C/- JM Corporate Services Pty Ltd Level 21, 459 Collins Street Melbourne, Victoria, 3000
Australia A The companya€™s principal activities are design, develop and deliver of cybersecurity and smart robust solutions for drone, robotics and autonomous platforms. A The Company is
an end-to-end provider of cybersecurity and robust solutions for drones, robotics & autonomous platforms. As a high-tech company it designs, develops, and delivers robust solutions focused
primarily on global drone, robotics and autonomous system manufacturers. The Company holds patented technology & unique know-how for Mobile Mesh networking. It has a large, field proven
portfolio of commercialized products used in a variety of applications. The Company is growing a global customer base with sales to high profile customers including corporates, governments,
and military departments. Mobilicoma€ ™s competitive advantages include outstanding security capabilities and performance in harsh environmental conditions. The Companya€ ™s large
solution portfolio is being deployed worldwide, seeing the Company derive revenue from hardware, software sales & licensing fees and professional support services for its solutions. A In
October 2023, Hamas terrorists infiltrated Israela€™ s southern border from the Gaza Strip and conducted a series of attacks on civilian and military targets. Hamas also launched extensive
rocket attacks on the Israeli population and industrial centers located along Israela€™s border with the Gaza Strip and in other areas within the State of Israel. These attacks resulted in
thousands of deaths and injuries, and Hamas additionally kidnapped many Israeli civilians and soldiers. Following the attack, Israela€™s security cabinet declared war against Hamas and
commenced a military campaign against Hamas and other terrorist organizations in parallel to their continued rocket and terror attacks, which included call-up reservists for active military duty
in the Israel Defense Forces. As the vast majority of the employees of the Company are situated in Israel, as of the date of the authorization of the financial statements by the directors, none of
the Companya€™s members of management nor employees are in active military reserve duty. The Companya€™s product, research and development and business development activities
remain on track. A The consolidated condensed interim unaudited financial statements were authorised for issue, in accordance with a resolution of directors, on SeptemberA 6, 2024. A Note
2. Material accounting policy information A These general-purpose consolidated condensed interim unaudited financial statements for the interim half-year reporting period ended June 30,
2024, have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (a€eIASa€) 34 a€celnterim Financial Reportinga€ as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(4€"IASB&€™).A A These general-purpose consolidated condensed interim unaudited financial statements do not include all the notes of the type normally included in annual financial
statements. Accordingly, these consolidated condensed interim unaudited financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the annual report for the year ended December 31, 2023, and
any public announcements made by the company during the interim reporting period in accordance with the continuous disclosure requirements of the Australian Corporations Act 2001. A The
accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year and corresponding interim reporting period, unless otherwise stated. A 6 A A Mobilicom Limited Notes to
the unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements June 30, 2024 A Note 2. Material accounting policy information (continued) A Financial statements in U.S. dollars
(4€0eUSDAE): A Since the Companya€™s listing on the Nasdaq Capital Market (4€ceNasdaqa€) in August 2022, all capital raises have been denominated in USD. In addition, a majority of the
Companya€™s current assets are in USD, as well as a portion of the costs incurred by the Company are in USD. Management believes that the USD is the primary currency of the economic
environment in which the Company operates. On January 1, 2024, the Company moved to USD as its presentation currency. The change was accounted as a change of accounting policy on a
retrospective application. The change in presentation currency was followed by change in the functional currency of the Company to USD, requiring re-measurement from the local currency
into USD for each of these entities. All exchange gains and losses resulting from the re-measurement are reflected in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, as appropriate. A Prior to January 1, 2024, the functional currency of the Company was the AUD. Accordingly, the financial statements of the Company were translated into USD. All
statement of financial position accounts were translated using the exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date. Amounts recorded in the unaudited interim condensed consolidated

>>



statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income were translated using the average exchange rate prevailing during the year. The resulting translation adjustments were reported as
a component of shareholders&€™ equity under accumulated other comprehensive income. A Effective as of the Companya€™s fiscal year beginning January 1, 2024, the Companya€™s
functional currency became the USD. IAS 21a€ The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Ratesa€, requires a change in functional currency to be reported as of the date it is determlned
there has been a change, and it is generally accepted practice that the change is made at the start of the most recent period that approximates the date of the change. Management determined
it would enact this change effective on January 1, 2024. While the change was based on a factual assessment, the determination of the date of the change required managementa€™ s judgement
given the change in the primary economic and business environment, in which the Company operates, have evolved over time. As part of managementa€™s functional currency assessment,
changes in economic facts and circumstances were considered. This included analysis of changes in: management of operations, process, and in the composition of cash and equity balances.
The Company has implemented budgeting in USD, whereas this was previously performed in AUD. The Companya€™s cash inflows consist primarily of USD cash balances and less of AUD, as
also reflected in the budget. Following the Companya€™s delisting from the Australian Securities Exchange in November 2023, the Company focus its capital raise efforts primarily in USD.
Assuming current business operating model stays constant, management believes that the USD cash balances will continue to increase, while AUD cash balances will continue to produce a net
outflow. A Management re-evaluated all indicators established in IAS 21 to determine the functional currency of the Company. Such indicators include i) cash flow, ii) expense, iii) financing and
iv) intercompany transactions and arrangements. Management determined that the cash flow and financing indicators were most relevant to the Company operations and its primary economic
environment. At the time of the assessment adopted on January 1, 2024, cash flows generated by the Company that relate to its assets and liabilities now directly affect the Companya€™s cash
flows and are readily available for remittance to the Company. The majority of cash flow of the Companya€™s operations is denominated in USD. Significant asset and equity items on the
Company balance sheet are comprised almost solely (greater than 90%) of USD denominated transactions. Furthermore, most of the Companya€™s generated cash flows are now invested in
USD based cash and cash equivalents. Since such investments are short-term, cash is readily available for current needs of the group. Thus, the USD is the primary currency from which the
Company generates and accumulates cash. A When considering all relevant facts together, management concluded that the USD best reflects the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company currently operates. Therefore, USD is the functional currency as a result of the change in the most significant economic facts and circumstances from cash
flow and financing indicators. As a result, the Company adopted USD as the functional currency effective January 1, 2024. A The change was accounted for prospectively from the date of the
change in accordance with IAS 21, 4€ceForeign Currency Matters.a€ The translated balances of monetary and nonmonetary assets and liabilities recorded in the Company financial statements
as of the end of the prior reporting period became the new accounting basis for those assets and liabilities in the period of the change. To the extent the entity had monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in the old functional currency, such balances created transactional gains and losses subsequent to the change in functional currency. The amount recorded in the
currency translation adjustment account for prior periods was not reversed upon the change in functional currency. The exchange rate on the date of the change became the historical rate for
subsequent re-measurement of nonmonetary assets and liabilities into the new functional currency.A 7 A A Mobilicom Limited Notes to the unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial
statements June 30, 2024 A Note 2. Material accounting policy information (continued) A The following table summarizes the impact on both consolidated net loss and other comprehensive
income (loss) utilizing USD as the functional currency of the Company as of June 30, 2024, compared to the related impact if the functional currency of the Company would have remained AUD
(excluding foreign exchange from transactions denominated in AUD recorded in the respective penod) A A A USD as Functional Currency (in USD)A A AUD as Functional Currency (in USD)(*)
(Unaudited Pro Forma)A Financial income, net - attributed to foreign translation gainA A 136,518A A A 694,958A Other comprehensive loss - attributed to foreign currency translation
adjustmentsA A (170,590)A A (476,413) A (*) The conversion from AUD into USD was made at the exchange rate as of June 30, 2024, on which USD 1.00 equalled AUD 1.518. A New
Accounting Standards and Interpretations not yet mandatory or early adopted IFRS 18, 4€cePresentation and Disclosure in Financial Statementsa€ A In April 2024, the IASB issued IFRS 18,
a€cePresentation and Disclosure in Financial statementsa€, a comprehensive new accounting standard which replaces existing IAS 1, &€cePresentation of Financial Statementsa€, carrying
forward many of the requirements in IAS 1 unchanged and complementing them with new requirements. New requirements of IFRS 18 include mandates to: A -present specified categories and
defined subtotals in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive loss; A -provide disclosures on management-defined performance measures (MPMs) in the notes to the consolidated
financial statements; and A -improve aggregation and disaggregation of information in the consolidated financial statements. A This standard is effective for annual reporting periods beginning
on or after January 1, 2027. Earlier application is permitted but will need to be disclosed. The Company is currently assessing the impact of adopting IFRS 18 on the consolidated financial
statements. A Other than the above IFRS 18, International Financial Reporting Standards and Interpretations that have recently been issued or amended but are not yet mandatory, have not
been early adopted by the consolidated entity for the half-year ended June 30, 2024. A Liquidity A These unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the assumption that the Company will continue as a going concern, meaning it will continue in operation for the foreseeable future and will be able to realize assets and discharge liabilities in
the ordinary course of operations. As of June 30, 2024, the Company has not achieved positive cash flow from operations and incurred a net loss of $1,653,875 for the period ended June 30,
2024, and generated $24,034,919 of accumulated losses since inception. The Company estimates that it has adequate financial resources for the foreseeable future based on its current cash and
trade receivable balances and its ongoing operations. Until the Company can generate significant recurring revenues, profit and cash flow provided by operating activity it expects to satisfy
future cash needs through debt or equity financing as well as governmental grants. In the event that the Company requires additional financing, it may not be able to raise such financing on
terms acceptable to it or at al.LA A Note 3. Operating segments A The company operates in one segment. Management does not segregate its business for internal reporting. The
companya€™s chief operating decision makers (&4€0eCODMa¢€) evaluate the performance of the business based on financial data consistent with the presentation in the accompanying financial
statements. The company concluded that its unified business is conducted globally and accordingly represents one operating segment. A 8 A A Mobilicom Limited Notes to the unaudited
interim condensed consolidated financial statements June 30, 2024 A Note 4. Revenue A A A June 30, 2024A A June 30, 2023A AA $AA $A A A UnauditedA A UnauditedA Sales of
goodsA A 1,804,765A A A 543,431A A Revenue from contracts with customers A Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized at the point in time when the customer obtains control of the
goods, which is generally at the time of delivery. A Income by geography A A A For the period ended June 30, 2024A A For the period ended June 30, 2023A AA % of total incomeA A % of
total incomeA IsraelA A 65%A A 64% U.S. & CanadaA A 30%A A 4% Rest of the worldA A 5%A A 32% A Note 5. Lease liabilities A A A JuneA 30, 2024A A DecemberA 31, 2023A AA

$A A $A AA UnauditedA A AA CurrentA A 207,847A A A 223,700A Non-currentA A 115,521A A A 229,078A Lease hablhtyA A 323,368A A A 452,778A A 9 A A Mobilicom Limited
Notes to the unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements June 30, 2024 A Note 6. Current liabilities - Warrants financial liability A AA June 30, 2024A A DecemberA 31,
2023A AA $AA $A AA UnauditedA A A A Warrants at fair valueA A 1,555,632A A A 1,075,808A A The Company accounts for warrants issued to investors in conjunction with IFRS 9
a€ceFinancial Instrumentsa€ accounting standards issued by IASB. A (a)On August 25, 2022, the Company completed its U.S. listing on the Nasdaq via the issuance of 3,220,338 American
Depository Shares (4€02ADSsa€) and the accompanying 3,220,338 tradable pre-funded warrants for a total consideration of $13,299,996. Each ADS represents 275 ordinary shares, no par
value, of the Company. One tradable pre-funded warrant gives the holder the right to purchase one ADS. Each tradable pre-funded warrants exercised to one ADS at an exercise price of $5.00,
has 5-year term, and can be exercised any time before expiry date August 24, 2027. A In addition, on August 25, 2022, in connection with the U.S listing, the Company granted a total 161,017
representative warrants each exercised to one ADS at an exercise price of $5.16. The representative warrants have 5-year term, and they can be exercised any time before their expiry date
August 25, 2027. The representative warrants may be exercised on a cashless basis if there is no effective registration statement registering the ADSs underlying the warrants. A The tradable
pre-funded warrant and representative warrant are referred herein together as 4€ceAugust 2022 Warrantsa€. The August 2022 Warrants represent financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss. A On June 30, 2023, the Company reassessed the valuation methodology applied to the valuation of the August 2022 Warrants, in conjunction with an independent valuation from
a third party. The August 2022 Warrants are trading on Nasdaq and based on current market activity, it was deemed to be in an active market. The directors believe the quoted share price of
the MOBBW security trading on the Nasdaq represents a more accurate valuation of the August 2022 Warrants based on the guidance of IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement where the fair value
hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. This has resulted in a change of valuation (moving from Level 2 fair value measurement
type to Level 1) that was applied on December 31, 2022, as a change in accounting estimates A The following assumptions were based on observable market conditions that existed at
December 31, 2023 and of June 30, 2024: A AssumptlonA At December 31, 2023A A At June 30, 2024A Value methodologyA Level 1A A Level 1A A Level 1A A Level 1A Exercise priceA
$5.0A A $5.16A A $5.0A A $5.16A Share prlceA $0.367A A $0.367A A $0.130A A $0.130A Fair value per warrantA $0.367A A $0.367A A $0.130A A $0.130A A For the half- -year ended
June 30, 2024, the Company recorded fair value gain, net of translation adjustments of $694,732 under the unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income as a result of the change in the fair value of August 2022 Warrants. A (b)On January 30, 2024, the Company completed a registered direct offering via the issuance of
486,871 ADSs at an offering price of $1.55 per ADS and 1,416,354 pre-funded warrants at an offering price of $1.5499 for a total consideration of $2,949,857. One pre-funded warrant is
exercisable to one ADS upon payment of the remain $0.0001 per warrant. A During April 2024, 520,078 pre-funded warrants were exercised into 520,078 ADS for a total of $52, and 520,078
pre-funded warrants were exercised into 519,656 ADS on a cashless basis. A In addition, on January 30, 2024, in a concurrent private placement, the Company issued to the investors in the
registered direct offering warrants to purchase up to an aggregate of 1,903,225 ADS at an exercise price of $1.55 per ADS. The warrants have 5-year term, and they can be exercised any time
before expiry date January 30, 2029. The warrants may be exercised on a cashless basis if there is no effective registration statement registering the ADSs underlying the warrants. A 10A A
Mobilicom Limited Notes to the unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements June 30, 2024 A Note 6. Current liabilities - Warrants financial liability (continued) A In
addition, on January 30, 2024, in connection with the registered direct offering, the Company granted a total 95,161 placement agent warrants each exercisable to one ADS at an exercise price
of $1.55. The placement agent warrants have 5-year term, and they can be exercised any time before expiry date January 30, 2029. The placement agent warrants may be exercised on a
cashless basis if there is no effective registration statement registering the ADSs underlying the warrants. A The pre-funded warrant, private placement warrants, and placement agent warrant
are referred herein together as &€ceJanuary 2024 Warrantsa€. The January 2024 Warrants represent financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. A The following assumptions were
based on observable market conditions that existed at issued date and of June 30, 2024: A A A Atissue dateA A At - June 30, 2024A Assumption Value methodologyA Level 2A A Level 2A A
Level 2A A Level 2A Historical volatilityA A 86%A A 86%A A 86%A A 86% Exercise priceA $0.000A A $1.550A A $0.000A A $1.550A Share priceA $1.270A A $1.270A A $0.965A A
$0.965A Risk-free interest rateA A 4.3%A A 4.3%A A 4.3%A A 4.3% Dividend yieldA A 0%A A 0%A A 0%A A 0% Fair value per warrantA $1.270A A $0.574A A $0.965A A $0.406A A For
the half-year ended June 30, 2024, the Company recorded fair value gain, net of translation adjustments of $597,639 under the unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income as a result of the change in the fair value of January 2024 Warrants. A A summary of changes in August 2022 Warrants and January 2024 Warrants issued
by the Company during the year ended June 30, 2024, is as follows: A A A Fair value measurements using input typeA A A Level 1A A Level 2A A Level 3A Balance as of December 31,

2023A $1,075,808AA $-AA AAAAAAAAAA-A Warrants issued during the perlodA AAAA A2945971AA A A A Transfer upon exercise of warrantsA AAAA A(1,173,776)A AAA
Fair value gain recognized in unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive incomeA A (694,732)A A (597,639)A A -A Warrant liability as of
June 30, 2024A $381,076A A $1,174,556A A A-A A 11 A A Mobilicom Limited Notes to the unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements June 30, 2024 A Note 7. Equity -
issued capital A AA ConsolidatedA A A June 30, 2024A A December 31, 2023A A June 30, 2024A A DecemberA 31, 2023A A A SharesA A SharesAA $AA $A AA UnauditedAA AAA
UnauditedA A A A Ordinary shares - fully paidA A 1,746,493,068A A A 1,326,676,693A A A 32,878,307A A A 31,035,121A A Movements in spare share capital A DetailsA DateA SharesA A
Issue priceA A $A BalanceA December 31, 2023A A 1,326,676,693A A AA AA A 31,035,121A Issue of registered direct offering shares (net of warrant fair value)(*)A January 30, 2024A

A 133,889,525A A $0 017A A A 2,252,968A Exercise of pre-funded warrants(**)A A A A285,926,850A A $0.000A A A 52A Capital raising costsA AA A-AA AAAA A (436,203) Expiry of
optionsA AA A-AA AAAA A26369A BalanceA June 30, 2024A A 1,746,493,068A A AAAA A 32,878,307A A (*¥) On January 30, 2024, the Company completed a registered direct
offering via the issuance of 486,871 ADSs at an offering price of $1.55 per ADS and 1,416,354 pre-funded warrants at an offering price of $1.5499 for a total consideration of $2,949,857. One
pre-funded warrant is exercisable into one ADS upon payment of the remaining $0.0001 per warrant, or under a cashless exercise mechanism. A (*¥) During April 2024, 520,078 pre-funded
warrants were exercised into 520,078 ADS for a total of $52, and 520,078 pre-funded warrants we exercised into 519,656 ADS on a cashless exercise basis. A Ordinary shares A Ordinary
shares entitle the holder to participate in dividends and the proceeds on the winding up of the company in proportion to the number of and amounts paid on the shares held. The fully paid
ordinary shares have no par value and the company does not have a limited amount of authorised capital. A On a show of hands every member present at a meeting in person or by proxy shall
have one vote and upon a poll each share shall have one vote. A Note 8. Equity - reserves A AA June 30, 2024A A DecemberA 31, 2023A AA $AA $A A A UnauditedA A A A Foreign
currency reserveA A (2,227,915)A A (2,054,227) Re-measurements reserveA A (87,588)A A (90,686) A A A (2,315,503)A A (2,144,913) A Foreign currency reserve A The reserve is used to
recognise exchange differences arising from the translation of the condensed interim financial statements of foreign operations to Australian dollars. A Re-measurement reserve A The reserve
is used for remeasurements comprising actuarial gains and losses on the net defined benefit liability. A 12 A A Mobilicom Limited Notes to the unaudited interim condensed consolidated
financial statements June 30, 2024 A Note 8. Equity - reserves (continued) A Movements in reserves A Movements in each class of reserve during the current financial half-year are set out
below: A A A Re-measurementA A Forelgn currencyA A A A ConsolidatedA reserveA A reserveA A TotalA AA $AA $A A $A A A UnauditedA A UnauditedA A UnauditedA Balance on
December 31, 2023A A (90,686)A A (2,054, 227)A A (2,144,913) _Foreign currency translationA A 3,098A A A (173, 688)A A (170,590) Re-measurement of defined benefits plansA A-AA A-
A A A-A Balance on June 30, 2024A A (87,588)A A (2,227,915)A A (2,315,503) A Note 9. Equity - dividends A There were no dividends paid, recommended or declared during the current or
previous financial half-year. A Note 10. Events after the reporting period A No matter or circumstance has arisen since June 30, 2024, that has significantly affected, or may significantly affect
the companya€™s operations, the results of those operations, or the companya€™s state of affairs in future financial years. A 13 A A Mobilicom Limited Notes to the unaudited interim
condensed consolidated financial statements June 30, 2024 A Note 11. Earnings per share A A A June 30, 2024A A June 30, 2023A AA $AA $A AA UnauditedA A UnauditedA Loss after
income tax attributable to the owners of Mobilicom LimitedA A (1,653, 875)A A(1,451,217) A AA NumberA A NumberA Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in calculating
basic earnings/(losses) per shareA A 1,555,961,075A A A 1,329,652,095A Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in calculating diluted earnings/(losses) per shareA

A 1,555,961,075A A A 1,329,652,095A A AA CentsA A CentsA Basic earnings/(losses) per shareA A (0.11)A A (0.11) Diluted earnings/(losses) per shareA A (0.11)A A (0.11) A The rights to
options held by option holders have not been included in the weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purposes of calculating diluted EPS as they do not meet the requirements for
inclusion under IASB 133 4€ceEarnings per Sharea€. The rights to options are non-dilutive as the consolidated entity is loss generating. A A 14 A A Restated throughout for presentation in US
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EX-99.2 3 ea021315701ex99-2_mobilicom.htm MOBILICOM LTD.'S MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS FOR THE
SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 Exhibit 99.2 A MANAGEMENT&€™S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS A You should read the
following selected financial data and discussion of the Companya€™s operating and financial condition and prospects in conjunction with the financial statements and the notes thereto included
elsewhere in this 6-K and the Companya€™s Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended December 31, 2023, which was filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC, on
March 25, 2024, or the Annual Report. The Companya€™s financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board and reported in U.S. dollars. The Company maintain its accounting books and records in U.S. dollars and its functional currency is the U.S. dollar. Certain amounts
presented herein may not sum due to rounding. Unless the context requires otherwise, references in this report to &€ceMobilicom,a€ the a€oeCompany,a€ d€cewe,a€ d€ceusa€ and d€ceoura€
refer to Mobilicom Limited, an Australian corporation, and to Mobilicom Ltd., the Companya€™s Israeli subsidiary. 4€ce$,a€ 4€ceUS$,a€ a€ceU.S. dollarsa€ and 4€ceUSDAE mean United States
dollars, 4€eAUD$A€ or 4€0eAUDAE means Australian dollars and 4€ceNISA€ means New Israeli Shekel. A Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements A Certain information
included herein may be deemed to be a€ceforward-looking statementsa€ within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and other securities laws. Forward-looking
statements are often characterized by the use of forward-looking terminology such as a€cemay,a€ a€cewill, a€ a€meexpect,a€ a€ceanticipate,a€ a€oeestimate,a€ a€cecontinue,a€ a€cebelieve,a€
4€ceshould,a€ a€ceintend,a€ a€ceprojecta€ or other similar words, but are not the only way these statements are identified. These forward-looking statements may include, but are not limited
to, statements relating to the Companya€ ™s objectives, plans and strategies, statements that contain projections of results of operations or of financial condition, expected capital needs and
expenses, statements relating to the research, development, completion and use of the Companya€™ s products, and all statements (other than statements of historical facts) that address
activities, events or developments that the Company intends, expects, projects, believes or anticipates will or may occur in the future. Forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future
performance and are subject to risks and uncertainties. The Company has based these forward-looking statements on assumptions and assessments made by the Companya€™s management in
light of their experience and their perception of historical trends, current conditions, expected future developments and other factors they believe to be appropriate. A Important factors that
could cause actual results, developments and business decisions to differ materially from those ant1c1pated in these forward-looking statements include, among other things: A A a— the ability
to correctly identify and enter new markets; A A a4— the overall global economic environment; A A a— the impact of competition and new technologies; A A a— general market, political and
economic conditions in the countries in which the Company operates; A A 4— projected cash flows, future revenues, capital expenditures and liquidity; and A A 4— changes in the
Companya€™s strategy. A The foregoing list is intended to identify only certain of the principal factors that could cause actual results to differ. For a more detailed description of the risks and
uncertainties affecting the Company, reference is made to the Companya€™s Annual Report and the other risk factors discussed from time to time by the Company in reports filed or furnished
to the SEC. A Except as otherwise required by law, the Company undertakes no obligation to publicly release any revisions to these forward-looking statements to reflect events or
circumstances after the date hereof or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events. A A General A The following discussion and analysis of the Companya€™s financial condition and
results of operations should be read in conjunction with its consolidated financial statements and the related notes included in the Annual Report as well as the Companya€™s unaudited
condensed consolidated financial statements and the related notes thereto for the six months ended June 30, 2024, included elsewhere in this Report on Form 6-K.A The discussion below
contains forward-looking statements that are based upon the Companya€™s current expectations and are subject to uncertainty and changes in circumstances. Actual results may differ
materially from these expectations due to inaccurate assumptions and known or unknown risks and uncertainties. Commencing January 1, 2024, the Company moved from AUD as its functional
and presentation currency to USD as its functional and presentation currency. See a€ceCritical Accounting Judgements, Estimates and Assumptionsa€ for more details. A A A A Overview A
Mobilicom is a provider of hardware products and software and cybersecurity solutions that it designs, develops and manufactures and are embedded into small drones or SUAVs, and into
robotic systems, or robotics. Mobilicom holds both patented technology and unique know-how. It aims to further develop its global customer base by increasing the number of design wins and
targeted pilot projects and ultimately cross-sell other solutions to those same customers in order to become a leading end-to-end provider to SUAV and robotics systems OEMs, who, in turn, sell
their systems into the security and surveillance, process industry (processing of bulk resources into other products), infrastructure inspection, first responders, homeland security and courier
market segments. &€ceDesign winsa€ are the large-scale and exclusive adoption of the component products by OEM customers on an ongoing basis. The 4€cepilot projectsa€ refers to initial
small-scale sales and implementation. An &€ceend-to-enda€ provider is one that provides all of the key components its customers need for their products. A A Operating Results A Comparison
of the periods ended June 30, 2024 and 2023 A Revenue and Other income A A A ForA theA sixA monthsA ended JuneA 30,AA A A RevenueA 2024A A 2023A A Increase/DecreaseA
RevenueA $1 804,765A A $543 431A A $1,261,334A Other income:A AAAA AAAA AAA Government grants from IIAA A 45,977A A A 72,980A A A (27, 003) Interest incomeA

A 123,388A A A 196,555A A A (73,167) Foreign exchange gamsA A 136,518A A A 906,343A A A (769, 825) Fair value gains from financial liabilityA A 1,292,371A A A 146,661A A

A 1,145,710A Total Revenue and Other incomeA $3,403,019A A $1,865,970A A $1,537,049A A Revenue A Revenues for the six months period ended June 30, 2024, were $1,804,765,
compared to $543,431 for the six months period ended June 30, 2023, an increase of $1,261,334 or 132%. The increase resulted mainly from orders by US and Israeli Tier-1 customers delivered
within the period. A Government grants from IIA A Grants received under IIA research and development supported programs for the period ended June 30, 2024, were $45,977, compared to
$72,980 for the period ended June 30, 2023, a decrease of $27,003 or 37%. The decrease resulted primarily from the timing of submission of supported programs&a€™ performance reports. The
Company continues to seek additional supported programs.A A Interest income A Interest income from short-term bank deposits, for the period ended June 30, 2024, was $123,388, compared
to $196,555 for the period ended June 30, 2023, a decrease of $73,167 or 37%. Short-term deposits attributed to the outstanding cash balances, within each of the comparable periods, mainly
from proceeds received from the Companya€™s January 2024 registered direct offering and August 2022 initial public offering. A 2 A A Foreign Exchange gains A Foreign exchange gains
were $136,518 for the period ended June 30, 2024, compared to $906,343 for the period ended June 30, 2023, a decrease of $769,825 or 85%. Foreign exchange gains are mainly due to the
effect of changes in currency exchange rates between the USD, the New Israeli Shekel (NIS) and the AUD. A Fair value gains from financial liability A Fair value gains from financial liability
were $1,292,371 for the period ended June 30, 2024, compared to $146,661 for the period ended June 30, 2023, an increase of $1,145,710 or 681%. Fair value gains from financial liability are
attributed to revaluation gain between measured periods related with the warrants issued in the Companya€™s January 2024 registered direct offering and August 2022 initial public offering.
A Cost of Goods Sold and Gross ProfitA A A A ForA theA sixA monthsA ended JuneA 30,AA AA AA 2024A A 2023A A Increase/DecreaseA RevenueA $1,804,765A A $543,431A A
$AAAAAAA1L261,334A Cost of Goods SoldA A (802,151)A A (227,074)A A (575,077) Gross ProfitA $1,002,614A A $316,357A A $686,257A A The Company continued to maintain high
gross margins for the period ended June 30, 2024, of 56% compared to 58% for the period ended June 30, 2023. The high gross margin is mostly explained by the Companya€™s products being
high-end IP based technology (beyond the hardware value), as well as effective costs-reduction planning for components acquisitions including purchasing components and materials in advance
to prepare for future orders. Increase in cost of goods sold was in-line with the increase in revenue. A Expenses A A A ForA theA sixA monthsA endedA JuneA 30,AA AA AA 2024AA
2023A A Increase/DecreaseA Expenses: A AAA AAA AA Salesand MarketmgA $924,449A A $935 840A A $(11,391) Research and DevelopmentA A 1,047,126A A A 1,008,289A A

A 38,837A General and AdministrativeA A 1,127,117A A A 1,058,180A A A 68,937A Finance costsA A 1,099,051A A A 16,971A A A 1,082,080A Total expensesA $4,197,743A A
$3,019,280A A $1,178,463A A Sales and Marketing expenses. A Sales and marketing expenses were $924,449 for the period ended June 30, 2024, compared to $935,840 for the period ended
June 30, 2023, a decrease of $11,391 or 1%. The decrease is primarily due to a decrease in consultantsa€™ costs. A Research and Development expenses. A Research and development
expenses were $1,047,126 for the period ended June 30, 2024, compared to $1,008,289 for the period ended June 30, 2023, an increase of $38,837 or 4%. The increase is mainly due to
continued investment in the development of new products, such as the Companya€ ™s recently released OS3 operations system, and additional features to other Companya€™s products. A 3 A
A General and Administrative expenses. A General and administrative expenses were $1,127,117 for the period ended June 30, 2024, compared to $1,058,180 for the period ended June 30,
2023, an increase of $68,937 or 7%. The increase is primarily related with differences under share-based compensation costs between the comparable periods, partially offset by a decrease in
public company related costs following the Companya€ ™s transition from dual-listed company to a single-listed company (Nasdaq) after the Company delisted from Australian Securities
Exchange, or ASX, in November 2023. A Financial costs. A Financial costs were $1,099,051 for the period ended June 30, 2024, compared to $16,971 for the period ended June 30, 2023, an
increase of $1,082,080. Financial costs for the period ended June 30, 2024, are primarily related to valuation of warrants issued under private placement in January 2024, in connection with
January 2024 registered direct offering. Financial costs for the period ended June 30, 2023, are primarily related to interest paid under the Company4a€™s lease agreements. A Critical
Accounting Judgements, Estimates and Assumptions A The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts in the financial statements. Management continually evaluates its judgements and estimates in relation to assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities, revenue, and expenses.
Management bases its judgements, estimates and assumptions on historical experience and on other various factors, including expectations of future events, management believes to be
reasonable under the circumstances. The resulting accounting judgements and estimates will seldom equal the related actual results. A comprehensive discussion of the Companya€™s critical
accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions is included in &€celtem 5. Operating and Financial Review and Prospects 4€“ Managementd€™s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operationsa€ section in the Annual Report, as well as the Companya€™ s unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements and the related notes thereto for the
six months ended June 30, 2024, included elsewhere in this Report Form 6-K. A Critical Accounting Policies A Financial statements in U.S. dollars A On January 1, 2024, the Company
transitioned to USD as its presentation currency. The change was accounted as a change of accounting policy on a retrospective basis. The change in presentation currency was followed by a
change in the functional currency of the Company to USD, requiring re-measurement from the local currency into USD. All exchange gains and losses resulting from the re-measurement are
reflected in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, as appropriate. A Prior to January 1, 2024, the Companya€™s functional currency was the AUD.
Accordingly, the Companya€™s financial statements were translated into USD. All statements of financial position accounts were translated using the exchange rates in effect at the balance
sheet date. Amounts recorded in the unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income were translated using the average exchange rate
prevailing during the year. The resulting translation adjustments were reported as a component of shareholdersa€™ equity under accumulated other comprehensive income. A 4 A A Effective
as of the Companya€™s fiscal year beginning January 1, 2024, the Companya€™s functional currency became the USD. International Accounting Standards (A€eIASa€) 21 4€eThe Effects of
Changes in Foreign Exchange Ratesa€ requires a change in functional currency to be reported as of the date it is determined there has been a change, and it is generally accepted practice that
the change is made at the start of the most recent period that approximates the date of the change. Management determined it would enact this change effective on January 1, 2024. While the
change was based on a factual assessment, the determination of the date of the change required managementa€™s judgement given the change in the primary economic and business
environment in which the Company operates, has evolved over time. As part of managementa€™s functional currency assessment, changes in economic facts and circumstances were
considered. This included analysis of changes in: management of operations, process and in the composition of cash and equity balances. The Company has implemented budgeting in USD,
whereas this was previously performed in AUD. The Company&€™s cash inflows consist primarily of USD cash balances and less of AUD, as also reflected in the budget. Following its delisting
from the ASX in November 2023, the Company focused its capital raise efforts primarily in USD. Assuming current business operating model stays constant, management believes that the USD
cash balances will continue to increase, while AUD cash balances will continue to produce a net outflow. A Management re-evaluated all indicators established in IAS 21 to determine the
Companya€™s functional currency. Such indicators include i) cash flow, ii) expense, iii) financing and iv) intercompany transactions and arrangements. Management determined that the cash
flow and financing indicators were most relevant to the Companya€™s operations and its primary economic environment. At the time of the assessment adopted on January 1, 2024, cash flows



generated by the Company that relate to its assets and liabilities now directly affect its cash flows and are readily available for remittance to the Company. The majority of cash flow of its
operations is denominated in USD. Significant asset and equity items on the Company&a€™s balance sheet are comprised almost solely (greater than 90%) of USD denominated transactions.
Furthermore, most of the Companya€™s generated cash flows are now invested in USD based cash and cash equivalents. Since such investments are short-term, cash is readily available for the
Company&€™s current needs. Thus, the USD is the primary currency from which the Company generates and accumulates cash. A When considering all relevant facts together, management
concluded that the USD best reflects the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company currently operates. Therefore, USD is the functional currency as a result of the
change in the most significant economic facts and circumstances from cash flow and financing indicators. As a result, the Company adopted USD as the functional currency effective January 1,
2024. A The change was accounted for prospectively from the date of the change in accordance with IAS 21. The translated balances of monetary and nonmonetary assets and liabilities
recorded in the Companya€™s financial statements as of the end of the prior reporting period became the new accounting basis for those assets and liabilities in the period of the change. To the
extent the Company had monetary assets and liabilities denominated in the old functional currency, such balances created transactional gains and losses subsequent to the change in functional
currency. The amount recorded in the currency translation adjustment account for prior periods was not reversed upon the change in functional currency. The exchange rate on the date of the
change became the historical rate for subsequent re-measurement of nonmonetary assets and liabilities into the new functional currency. A The following table summarizes the impact on both
consolidated net loss and other comprehensive income (loss) utilizing USD as the Companya€ ™ s functional currency as of June 30, 2024, compared to the related impact if the Companya€™s
functional currency would have remained AUD (excluding foreign exchange from transactions denominated in AUD recorded in the respective period): A A A USD as Functional Currency (in
USD)A A AUD as Functional Currency (in USD)(*) (Unaudited Pro Forma)A AA AAA AA Financial income, net - attributed to foreign translation gamA A 136,518A A 694,958 Other
comprehensive loss - attributed to foreign currency translation adjustmentsA A (170,590)A A (476,413) A (*) The conversion from AUD into USD was made at the exchange rate as of June 30,
2024, on which USD 1.00 equaled AUD 1.518. A 5A A Liquidity and Capital Resources A As of JuneA 30, 2024, the Company has not achieved positive cash flow from operations and incurred
a net loss of $1,653,875 for the period ended June 30, 2024, and generated $24.0 million of accumulated losses since inception. A The Company has financed its operations to date primarily
from its January 2024 $2.95 million registered direct offering, its August 2022 $13.3 million initial public offering on Nasdaq Capital Market, public offerings on the ASX, and sales of the
Company4€™s products. A As of June 30, 2024, the Company had cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash of $9.7 million. Additionally, the Company also recognized a total of $443,568
as receivables. The Company estimates that it has adequate financial resources for at least 12 months from the date of this report, based on its current cash and receivables balances and its
current ongoing operations. The unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the assumption that the Company will continue as a going concern,
meaning it will continue in operation for the foreseeable future and will be able to realize assets and discharge liabilities in the ordinary course of operations.A A In addition, its operating plans
may change as a result of many factors that may currently be unknown to it, and it may need to seek additional funds in the future. the Companya€™ s future capital requirements will depend on
many factors, including: A A a— the progress and costs of its research and development activities; A A a— the costs of manufacturing its products; A A a— the costs of filing, prosecuting,
enforcing and defending patent claims and other intellectual property rights; A A 4&— the costs of its expanding sales and marketing activities, as well as the potential costs of contracting with
third parties to provide marketing and distribution services for it or for building such capacities internally; and A A a— the magnitude of its general and administrative expenses. A Until the
Company can generate significant recurring revenues, profit and cash flow provided by operating activity it expects to satisfy future cash needs through debt or equity financing as well as
governmental grants. In the event that it requires additional financing, it may not be able to raise such financing on terms acceptable to it or at all. If the Company is unable to raise additional
capital or generate cash flows necessary to expand its operations and invest in continued innovation, the Company may not be able to compete successfully, which would harm its business,
results of operations, and financial condition. A 6 A A Cash Flows A A A For the six months ended June 30,A A A 2024A A 2023A Net cash used in operating activitiesA $(1,089,458)A
$(2,131,935) Net cash used in investing activitiesA A (19, 458)A A (4,304) Net cash provided by / (used in) financing activitiesA A 2,398,543A A A (145,240) Increase (decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents and restricted cashA A 1,289,627A A A (2,281 ,479) Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash, at the beginning of the periodA A 8,444,709A A A 12,891,672A Cash and
cash equivalents and restricted cash, at the end of the periodA A 9,734,336A A A 10,610,193A A Net cash used in operating activities A For the periods ended June 30, 2024, and 2023, net
cash used in operating activities was $1,089,458 and $2,131,935, respectively. The increase between the periods is primarily due to an increase in receipts from customers, partially offset by an
increase in payments to suppliers and employees. A Net cash used in investing activities A For the periods ended June 30, 2024, and 2023, the net cash used in investing activities was $19,458
and $4,304, respectively. A Net cash provided by financing activities A For the period ended June 30, 2024, the net cash provided by financing activities was $2,398,543. Net cash provided by
is primarily attributed to proceeds from share issuances in the January 2024 registered direct offering, less capital raise costs.A For the period ended June 30, 2023, the net cash used in
financing activities was $145,240. Net cash used for is primarily attributed to repayment of lease liabilities. A A 7 A EX-99.3 4 ea021315701ex99-3 mobilicom.htm PRESS RELEASE TITLED:
"MOBILICOM REPORTS FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2024; REVENUES UP 232%." Exhibit 99.3 A A A Mobilicom Reports Financial Results for the Six
Months Ended June 30, 2024; Revenues Up 232% A Strong cash position and growing revenues driven by initial production scale orders from U.S. and Israeli Tier-1 customers as gross margins
and OPEX remain consistent, demonstrating business model scalability A SHOHAM, Israel, Sept. 09, 2024 (GLOBE NEWSWIRE) -- Mobilicom Limited (Nasdaq: MOB, MOBBW), a provider of
cybersecurity and robust solutions for drones and robotics, today announced its financial results and operational highlights for the six months ended June 30, 2024. A Financial Highlights for
the Six Months Ended June 30, 2024 A 4—Revenues increased 232% year-over-year to $1.8 million driven by initial production scale orders from U.S. and Israeli Tier-1 customers A &—OPEX
remained steady, while H1 2024 revenue surged by approximately 3.3 times, pointing to the Companya€™s ability to ramp sales without increasing operational costs A &—Operating net burn
rate for the six months ended June 30, 2024 was $1.1 million averaging approximately $180,000 per month A 4—Strong cash position of $10 million with narrowing monthly burn rate affords
Mobilicom a long cash runway to implement its strategic plans, capture market share, and further ramp revenues A 4—EBITDA improved by 37% to $(1.5) million compared to $(2.4) for the
first six months of 2023 A 4&—Gross margin remained high at 56%, reflecting strong high-end IP based technology and effective components costs-reduction planning A 4—Confirmed order
backlog as of June 30, 2024 was $700,000 and it is expected be fulfilled in the second half of 2024; Backlog increased substantially following the end of H1 A Recent Operational Highlights A &
—Received follow-on initial production scale orders from one of the largest U.S. drone manufacturers for SkyHopper PRO to be sold to the U.S. Department of Defense (DoD); Additional larger
orders expected as the drone manufacturer successfully competes and wins new government tenders for drones that may be integrated with our solution A &—Received follow-on initial
production scale order from one of the worlda€™s largest loitering munitions providers, a prime vendor for Lockheed Martin and lead vendor for the European Union and NATO member
countries A &—Mobilicoma€™s combat-proven ICE Cybersecurity and SkyHopper Pro datalinks selected by Israela€™s Ministry of Defense for its small-sized drone program A a—Completed
successful integration with Airbus in a collaboration that yields successful proof-of-concept for Mobilicoma€™s expansion into mid-sized jet UAVs for long-range operations A a—Received initial
production-scale order from Israel Aerospace Industries (IAI) for SkyHopper Pro Lite for its loitering drones deployed by Israel Defense Forces and to be evaluated by potential customers
worldwide, including the U.S. DoD A a—Launched groundbreaking OS3 Operations platform, a comprehensive software solution designed to deliver Operational Security, Safety, and Standards
compliance for the commercial and defense uncrewed drones and robotics industry A 4&—Launched new MCU-300 cybersecure software defined radio ground unit, expanding total addressable
market into the mid-sized long-range drone segment, uncrewed ground, and maritime vehicles A 4€cePer our strategy, our Tier-1 customers won significant large and growing contracts with
U.S. DoD and European Union programs. We believe this is a very strong indicator of Mobilicom&€™s growth potential for years to come,a€ stated Mobilicom CEO and Founder Oren Elkayam.
d€ceConflicts across Europe and the Middle East, as well as tension between China and Taiwan are accelerating demand and budget allocations for autonomous systems. Moreover, the rise of
electronic warfare underscores the critical importance of cybersecurity, putting our ICE Suite at the center of essential defense systems. All of these factors converge to drive increasing
demand for Mobilicoma€™s systems.&€ A A A A A About Mobilicom A Mobilicom is a leading provider of cybersecure robust solutions for the rapidly growing defense and commercial drones
and robotics market. Mobilicom&€™s large portfolio of field-proven technologies includes cybersecurity, software, hardware, and professional services that power, connect, guide, and secure
drones and robotics. Through deployments across the globe with over 50 customers, including the worlda€™s largest drone manufacturers, Mobilicoma€™ s end-to-end solutions are used in
mission-critical functions. A For investors, please use https://ir.mobilicom.com/ For company, please use www.mobilicom.com A Forward Looking Statements A This press release contains
a€ceforward-looking statementsa€ that are subject to substantial risks and uncertainties. All statements, other than statements of historical fact, contained in this press release are forward-
looking statements. For example, the Company is using forward-looking statements when it discusses its expectation to receive additional larger orders as its drone manufacturer customer
successfully competes and wins new government tenders for drones that may be integrated with our solution, its belief that its Tier-1 customers winning significant large and growing contracts
with U.S. DoD and European Union programs is a very strong indicator of Mobilicom&€™ s growth potential for years to come and the increasing demand for Mobilicoma€™s systems. Forward-
looking statements contained in this press release may be identified by the use of words such as &€ceanticipate,a€ a€cebelieve,a€ a€oecontemplate,a€ a€cecould,a€ a€ceestimate,a€
a€ceexpect,a€ a€ceintend,a€ d€ceseek,a€ a€cemay,a€ a€oemight,a€ a€ceplan,a€ a€oepotential, € d€cepredict,a€ a€oeproject,a€ a€oetarget,a€ a€ceaim,a€ a€ceshould,a€ a€cewilla€ a€cewould,a€
or the negative of these words or other similar expressions, although not all forward-looking statements contain these words. Forward-looking statements are based on Mobilicom Limiteda€™s
current expectations and are subject to inherent uncertainties, risks and assumptions that are difficult to predict. Further, certain forward-looking statements are based on assumptions as to
future events that may not prove to be accurate. These and other risks and uncertainties are described more fully in the Companya€™s filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
Forward-looking statements contained in this announcement are made as of this date, and Mobilicom Limited undertakes no duty to update such information except as required under
applicable law. A For more information on Mobilicom, please contact: A Liad Gelfer Mobilicom Ltd liad.gelfer@mobilicom.com A Use of Non-IFRS Financial Information A In addition to
disclosing financial results calculated in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards (4€ceIFRSA€) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board, this release
also contains non-IFRS financial measures, which Mobilicom believes are the principal indicators of the operating and financial performance of its business. A Management believes the non-
IFRS financial measures provided are useful to investors' understanding and assessment of Mobilicoma€ ™s ongoing core operations and prospects for the future, as the charges eliminated are
not part of the day-to-day business or reflective of the core operational activities of the company. Management uses these non-IFRS financial measures as a basis for strategic decisions and
evaluating the Company's current performance. The presentation of these non-IFRS financial measures is not intended to be considered in isolation from, or as a substitute for, or superior to,
operating loss and or net income (loss) or any other performance measures derived in accordance with IFRS or as an alternative to net cash provided by operating activities or any other
measures of our cash flows or liquidity. A EBITDA is a non-IFRS financial measure that is defined as earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization, and other non-cash or one-time
expenses. A 2A A A A Mobilicom Limited A Unaudited Interim Condensed Consolidated Statements of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income A AA AAA Restated*A A A For
the six months ended, June 30,A A For the six months ended, June 30,A A A 2024A A 2023A AA $AA $A RevenueA $1,804,765A A $543,431A Cost of salesA A 802,151A A A 227,074A
Gross marginA A 1,002,614A A A 316,357A AA AAAA AAA Operating ExpensesA AAAA AAA Selling and marketing expensesA A 924,449A A A 935,840A Research and
development, netA A 1,001,149A A A 935,309A General and administration expensesA A 1,127,117A A A 1,058,180A Total operating expensesA A 3,052,715A A A 2,929,320 AA AAA

AAA Operatmg lossA A (2,050,101)A A (2,612,972) AA AAAA A AA Financial income, netA A (453, 226)A A (1 232,588) AA AAAA AAA Loss before income tax expensesA
$(1,596,875)A $(1,380,384) AA AAAA AAA Income tax expensesA A (57,000)A A (70,833) AA AAAA AAA Loss after income tax expensesA $(1,653,875)A $(1,451,217)AA AAAA
AAA Loss per share - basic and dilutedA A (0.11)A A (0.11)AA AAAA AAA Weighted average shares outstandmg basic and dilutedA A 1,555,961,075A A A 1,329,652,095A A
*Restated throughout following transition from AUD to USD presentation and functional currency A 3A A A Mobilicom Limited Reconciliation table of EBITDA to Loss after income tax
expenses A A A For the six months ended, June 30, A A Restated* For the six months ended, June 30, A AA 2024A A 2023A AA $AA $A Loss after income tax expenseA $(1,653, 875)A
$(1,451,217) Financial income, netA A (453, 226)A A (1,232, 588) DepreciationA A 129,303A A A 118,353A Share-based compensationA A 428,066A A A 113,145A Income tax expenseA

A 57,000A A A 70,833A EBITDAA $(1,492,732)A $(2,381,474) A *Restated throughout followmg transition from AUD to USD presentation and functional currency A 4A A A A Mobilicom
Limited Unaudited Interim Condensed Consolidated Statements of Financial Position A A A June 30,A A Restated* December 31, A AA 2024A A 2023A AA $A A $A AssetsA AAA AA

AA AAA AA Current assetsA AAA AA Cash and cash equlvalentsA $9,676,328A A $8,385,283A Restricted cashA A 58,008A A AAASQ 4AZGA Trade and other receivables, nemA o
A 443,568A A A 977,578A Inventories, netA A 709,345A A A 934,779A Total current assetsA A 10,887,249A A A 10,357,066A AA AAAA AAA Non-current assetsA AAA{% AAA
Property, plant and equipment, netA A 87,550A A A 80,547A Right-of-use assetsA A 328,310A A A 460,300A Total non-current assetsA A 415,860A A A 540,847A AA AAAA AAA Total

assetsA $11,303,109A A $10,897,913A AA AAAA AAA LiabilitiesA AAAA AAA AA AAAA AAA Current liabilitiesA AAAA AAA Trade and other payablesA $1 044,449A A

$1,420,018A Lease liabilitiesA A 207,847A A A 223,700A Financial hablhtyA A 1,555,632A A A 1,075,808A Total current liabilitiesA A 2,807,928A A A 2,719,526A AA AAAA AAA Non-
current liabilitiesA AAAA AAA Lease liabilitiesA A 115,521A A A 229,078A Employee benefitsA A 203,409A A A 202,151A Governmental liabilities on grants receivedA A 13,235A A
A 4,560A Total non-current liabilitiesA A 332,165A A A 435,789A AA AAAA A A A Total liabilitiesA A 3,140,093A A A 3,155,315A AA AAAA AAA NetassetsA $8,163,016A A
$7,742,598A AA AAAA AAA EquityA A AAA AAA AA AAAA AAA Issued capitalA A 32,878,307A A A 31,035,121A ReservesA A (680,372)A A (911,479) Accumulated lossesA
A (24,034, 919)A A (22 381,044) AA AAAA AAA Total equltyA $8,163,016A A $7,742,598A A *Restated throughout following transition from AUD to USD presentation and functional
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Revenue (Tables) link:presentationLink link:definitionLink link:calculationLink 996003 - Disclosure - Lease Liabilities (Tables) link:presentationLink link:definitionLink link:calculationLink
996004 - Disclosure - Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability (Tables) link:presentationLink link:definitionLink link:calculationLink 996005 - Disclosure - Equity - Issued Capital (Tables)
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link:definitionLink link:calculationLink 996011 - Disclosure - Revenue (Details) - Schedule of Revenue link:presentationLink link:definitionLink link:calculationLink 996012 - Disclosure - Revenue
(Details) - Schedule of Income by Geography link:presentationLink link:definitionLink link:calculationLink 996013 - Disclosure - Lease Liabilities (Details) - Schedule of Lease Liabilities
link:presentationLink link:definitionLink link:calculationLink 996014 - Disclosure - Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability (Details) link:presentationLink link:definitionLink
link:calculationLink 996015 - Disclosure - Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability (Details) - Schedule of Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability link:presentationLink
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20240630 _def.xml XBRL DEFINITION FILE EX-101.LAB 10 mob-20240630_lab.xml XBRL LABEL FILE Consolidated Statements of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
[Abstract] Total other income Loss before income tax expense Loss after income tax expense for the half-year attributable to the owners of Mobilicom Limited Other comprehensive loss for the
half-year, net of tax Total comprehensive loss for the half-year attributable to the owners of Mobilicom Limited Total current assets Total non-current assets Total assets Total current liabilities
Total non-current liabilities Total liabilities Net assets Total equity Balance Balance Components of equity [axis] Net cash used in operating activities Net cash used in investing activities Net
cash provided by / (used in) financing activities Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash at the beginning of the
financial half-year Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash at the end of the financial half-year General Information [Abstract] Material Accounting Policy Information [Abstract] Schedule
of Consolidated Net Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) Utilizing USD as the Functional Currency of the Company [Abstract] Operating Segments [Abstract] Revenue [Abstract]
Geographical areas [axis] Lease Liabilities [Abstract] Lease liability Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability [Abstract] Current liabilities Schedule of Current Liabilities - Warrants
Financial Liability [Abstract] Levels of fair value hierarchy [axis] Range [axis] Balance as of December 31, 2023 Warrant liability as of June 30, 2024 Equity - Issued Capital [Abstract] Schedule
of Equity Issued Capital [Abstract] Schedule of Movements in Spare Share Capital [Abstract] Beginning Balance, Shares Ending Balance, Shares Ordinary shares Equity - Reserves [Abstract]
Reserves within equity [axis] Beginning balance Ending balance Equity - reserves Equity - Dividends [Abstract] Events After the Reporting Period [Abstract] Earnings Per Share [Abstract]
Schedule of Loss after Income Tax [Abstract] Document Type Document Fiscal Year Focus Entity Registrant Name Entity File Number Amendment Flag Current Fiscal Year End Date Document
Fiscal Period Focus Document Period End Date Entity Central Index Key Revenue Government grants Expenses Other comprehensive income (loss) Items that will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss Re-measurement of defined benefit plans Foreign currency translation Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss Foreign currency translation
Basic earnings/(losses) per share (in Dollars per share) Basic earnings/(losses) per share Diluted earnings /(losses) per share (in Dollars per share) Diluted earnings/(losses) per share Assets




Current assets Cash and cash equivalents Restricted cash Trade receivables Other receivables Inventories, net Non-current assets Property, plant and equipment, net Right-of-use assets
Liabilities Trade payables Other payables Lease liabilities Current Warrants financial liability Warrants at fair value Non-current liabilities Lease liabilities Employee benefits Governmental
liabilities on grants received Equity Issued capital Ordinary shares - fully paid Accumulated losses Loss after income tax expense for the half-year Loss after income tax attributable to the
owners of Mobilicom Limited Net loss Other comprehensive income for the half-year, net of tax Translation adjustments due to change in presentation currency Total comprehensive income for
the half-year Share-based payments Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners: Forfeiture of options Expiry of options Cancellation of shares Transactions with owners in their
capacity as owners: Contributions of equity, net of transaction costs (note 7) Cash flows from operating activities Receipts from customers (inclusive of GST) Interest received Cash flows from
investing activities Cash flows from financing activities Proceeds from shares issuance Shares buyback (Small parcel plan) payments Cost of sales Foreign exchange losses Interest received Net
gain on fair value movement of warrants Selling and marketing expenses Research and development General and administration expenses Finance costs Income tax expense Reserves Payments
to suppliers and employees (inclusive of GST) Interest paid on lease liabilities Government grants received Payments for property, plant and equipment Capital raising costs Repayment of lease
liabilities Issued capital Share based payments reserve Foreign currency translation reserve Re-measurement reserve Accumulated losses General information Material accounting policy
information Schedule of Consolidated Net Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) Utilizing USD as the Functional Currency of the Company Financial income, net - attributed to foreign
translation gain Other comprehensive loss - attributed to foreign currency translation adjustments Operating segments Revenue Schedule of Revenue Sales of goods Schedule of Income by
Geography Income by Geographic Lease liabilities Schedule of Lease Liabilities Non-current Current liabilities - Warrants financial liability Schedule of Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial
Liability Schedule of Assumptions were Based on Observable Market Conditions Exercise price Share price Fair value per warrant Historical volatility Risk-free interest rate Dividend yield
Schedule of Summary of Changes in Warrants Issued Pre-funded warrants issued during the period Transfer upon exercise of pre-funded warrants Equity - issued capital Schedule of Equity
Issued Capital Schedule of Movements in Spare Share Capital Beginning Balance, Date Beginning Balance, Amount Issue of registered direct offering shares (net of warrant fair value), Date
Issue of registered direct offering shares (net of warrant fair value), Shares Issue of registered direct offering shares (net of warrant fair value), Issue price Issue of registered direct offering
shares (net of warrant fair value), Amount Exercise of pre-funded warrants, Date Exercise of pre-funded warrants, Issue price Exercise of pre-funded warrants, Amount Capital raising costs,
Shares Capital raising costs, Amount Expiry of options, Shares Expiry of options, Amount Ending Balance, Date Ending Balance, Amount Equity - reserves Schedule of Equity Reserves Schedule
of Movements in Class of Reserve Foreign currency translation Re-measurement of defined benefit plans Equity - dividends Events after the reporting period Earnings per share Schedule of
Loss after Income Tax Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in calculating basic earnings/(losses) per share Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in calculating
diluted earnings/(losses) per share Fair value gain recognized in unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income Israel [Member] U.S. &
Canada [Member] Rest of the World [Member] Level 1 [Member] Bottom of range [member] Top of range [member] Level 2 [Member] Level 3 [Member] Foreign Currency Reserve [Member]
Foreign currency reserve [Member] Re-measurements Reserve [Member] Re-measurement reserve [Member] Categories of financial assets [axis] Classes of financial instruments [axis] Types of
antidilutive instruments [axis] Classes of share capital [axis] Accounting Policies [Abstract] Percentage of denominated transactions Exchange rate Number of operating segment Issuance
shares Pre-funded warrants Total consideration amount (in Dollars) Par value (in Dollars per share) Number of right to purchase shares Pre- funded warrants exercised Exercise price (in
Dollars per share) Warrant term Warrant expiration term Warrants granted Warrants exercise shares Warrants exercise price per share (in Dollars per share) Adjustments for fair value gains
losses (in Dollars) Offering price per share (in Dollars per share) Pre-funded warrants Offering price (in Dollars) Exercisable remaining per warrant (in Dollars per share) Issuance of shares
Aggregate purchase warrants Exercise Price (in Dollars per share) Shares exercised Shares exercised cashless basis New Accounting Standards and Interpretations not yet mandatory or early
adopted Liquidity American Depository Shares [Member] ADS [Member] Pre-Funded Warrant Shares [Member] American Depository Shares [Member] Warrants [member] Placement Agent
Warrants [Member] Share Capital [Member] Pre Funded Warrants [Member] Components of equity [domain] Statement of changes in equity [table] Statement of changes in equity [line items]
Geographical areas [domain] Revenue (Details) - Schedule of Income by Geography [Table] Schedule of Income by Geography [Line Items] Range [domain] Levels of fair value hierarchy
[domain] Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability (Details) - Schedule of Assumptions were Based on Observable Market Conditions [Table] Schedule of Assumptions were Based on
Observable Market Conditions [Line Items] Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability (Details) - Schedule of Summary of Changes in Warrants Issued [Table] Schedule of Summary of
Changes in Warrants Issued [Line Items] Reserves within equity [domain] Equity - Reserves (Details) - Schedule of Equity Reserves [Table] Schedule of Equity Reserves [Line Items] Equity -
Reserves (Details) - Schedule of Movements in Class of Reserve [Table] Schedule of Movements in Class of Reserve [Line Items] Classes of financial instruments [domain] Types of antidilutive
instruments [domain] Categories of financial assets [domain] Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability (Details) [Table] Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability [Line Items]
Classes of share capital [domain] Equity - Issued Capital (Details) [Table] Equity - Issued Capital [Line Items] Number of aggregate purchase warrants. The amount of capital raising costs.
Number of capital raising costs, shares. Represents warrants granted. The disclosure of equity issued capital. The entire disclosure for income by geography. Disclosure of loss after income tax.
The disclosure of movements in class of reserve. The entire disclosure for share capital, reserves and equity interest. Represents amount of equity reserves. Number of exercisable remaining
per warrant. Amount of exercise of pre-funded warrants costs. Amount of exercise of pre-funded warrants shares Number of exercise price. Expiry of options, amount. Number of expiry of
options, shares. Number of fair value per warrant. The amount of income recognised in relation to government grants. [Refer: Government grants] Cancellation of shares. Expiry of options
amount in share based payment . Forfeiture of options amount in share based payments. The amount of interest recognised as a receivable. Number of issuance of shares. The amount of issue
of registered direct offering shares (net of warrant fair value). Number of issue of registered direct offering shares (net of warrant fair value), issue price. Number of issue of registered direct
offering shares (net of warrant fair value), shares. The nominal value of capital arising from issuing ordinary shares. [Refer: Issued capital] Date the entity disposed of a movements in ordinary
share capital. Number of operating segments. An operating segment is a component of an enterprise: (a) that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses
(including revenues and expenses relating to transactions with other components of the same enterprise), (b) whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the enterprise's chief operating
decision maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and (c) for which discrete financial information is available. An operating segment
may engage in business activities for which it has yet to earn revenues, for example, start-up operations may be operating segments before earning revenues. The number of share options
exercised. The number of share options exercised in cashless basis. The amount of offering price. Number of offering price per share. The gross gain arising from exchange differences
recognised in profit or loss, excluding those arising on financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss in accordance with IFRS 9. [Refer: Foreign exchange gain (loss)]
Percentage of denominated transactions. Number of pre-funded exercised shares. Number of pre funded warrants. Number of prefunded warrants. Pre-funded warrants issued during the
period. Represent the amount of reserves. Number of right to purchase shares. Schedule of lease liabilities. The amount of shares buyback payments. The amount of transfer upon exercise.
Translation adjustments due to change in presentation currency. The warrant expiration term. The warrant term. Number of warrants exercise price per share. Number of warrants exercise
shares. Disclosure of fair value of financial instruments [text block] Issued Capital Ordinary Share Pre Funded Exercised Shares Equity [abstract] Issued capital [member] Other cash receipts
from operating activities Warrants Exercise Shares Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, before tax Cash flows from (used in) financing activities Increase
through other contributions by owners, equity Revenue from sale of goods USCanada Member Disclosure of general information about financial statements [text block] Transfer Upon Exercise
Tax expense (income) Liabilities [abstract] Adjustments for fair value losses (gains) Finance costs Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in calculating basic earnings per share
Prefunded Warrants Unlabeled Abstract28 Equity Reserves Government Grants Received And Tax Incentives Schedule Of Summary Of Changes In Warrants Issued Abstract Percentage Of
Denominated Transactions Revenue Lease liabilities Other comprehensive income, before tax Current assets [abstract] Disclosure of material accounting policy information [text block]
Disclosure of significant unobservable inputs used in fair value measurement of liabilities [text block] Cash flows from (used in) investing activities [abstract] Disclosure Of Income By
Geographytext Block Capital Raising Costs Shares Adjustments for gains (losses) on change in fair value less costs to sell, biological assets Accumulated other comprehensive income Non-
current lease liabilities Increase Decrease Throungh Forfeiture Of Options Exercise Of Prefunded Warrants Costs Disclosure Of Movements In Class Of Reserve Explanatory Statement of
financial position [abstract] Trade and other current receivables Level 1 of fair value hierarchy [member] Explanation of financial effect of non-adjusting event after reporting period [text block]
Cash equivalents Disclosure of leases [text block] Warrant Term Trade and other current payables Reserve of change in value of foreign currency basis spreads [member] Fair Value Per
Warrant American Depository Shares Member Components of other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax [abstract] Disclosure of revenue [text block] Rest
Of The World Member Unlabeled Abstract11 Unlabeled Abstract12 Exercise Of Prefunded Warrants Issue Price Issued capital, ordinary shares Unlabeled Abstract10 Current derivative financial
liabilities Unlabeled Abstract15 Payments of lease liabilities, classified as financing activities Disclosure of detailed information about financial instruments [text block] Unlabeled Abstract16
Disclosure of entity's operating segments [text block] Unlabeled Abstract13 Unlabeled Abstract14 Unlabeled Abstract19 General and administrative expense Warrants Exercise Price Per Share
Unlabeled Abstract17 Foreign Currency Reserve Member Exercisable Remaining Per Warrant Unlabeled Abstract18 Government grants Issue Of Registered Direct Offering Sharesnet Of
Warrant Fair Value Shares Average foreign exchange rate Comprehensive income, attributable to owners of parent Expected dividend as percentage, share options granted Other
comprehensive income [abstract] Other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax Transactions With Owners In Their Capacity As Owners Abstract0 Warrants
[member] Number Of Share Exercised Cashless Basis Current inventories Unlabeled Abstract22 Cash flows from (used in) investing activities Unlabeled Abstract23 Unlabeled Abstract20
Unlabeled Abstract21 Unlabeled Abstract26 Unlabeled Abstract27 Unlabeled Abstract24 Current lease liabilities Unlabeled Abstract25 Disclosure Of Equity Issued Capital Explanatory Current
liabilities Current restricted cash and cash equivalents Statement of cash flows [abstract] Property, plant and equipment Amendment Flag Interest paid, classified as operating activities
Prefunded Warrants Issued During The Period Components of other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax [abstract] Entity Central Index Key Right-of-
use assets Risk free interest rate, share options granted Schedule Of Movements In Class Of Reserve Abstract Cash flows from (used in) operating activities [abstract] Disclosure of revenue
from contracts with customers [text block] Purchase of property, plant and equipment, classified as investing activities Non-current provisions for employee benefits Weighted average number
of ordinary shares used in calculating diluted earnings per share Reserve of remeasurements of defined benefit plans [member] Number Of Operating Segment Non-current liabilities Warrant
liability Exercise price of outstanding share options Reserve of share-based payments [member] Other comprehensive income, net of tax, exchange differences on translation of foreign
operations Capital Raising Costs Amount Schedule Of Equity Reserves Abstract Disclosure of dividends [text block] Entity Registrant Name Movements In Ordinary Share Capital Unlabeled
Abstract3 Unlabeled Abstract2 Issue Of Registered Direct Offering Sharesnet Of Warrant Fair Value Date Unlabeled Abstract5 Unlabeled Abstract4 Unlabeled Abstractl Class Of Warrants
Granted Unlabeled Abstract0 Unlabeled Abstract7 Non-current liabilities [abstract] Unlabeled Abstract6 Unlabeled Abstract9 Unlabeled Abstract8 Disclosure of liquidity risk [text block] Other
comprehensive income, net of tax, hedges of net investments in foreign operations Payments for share issue costs Issue Of Registered Direct Offering Sharesnet Of Warrant Fair Value Amount
Other income Increase Decrease Through Cancellation Of Shares Remeasurements Reserve Member Pre Funded Warrant Shares Member Issued capital Issue Of Registered Direct Offering
Sharesnet Of Warrant Fair Value Issue Price Remeasurement Of Defined Benefit Plans Cash flows from (used in) financing activities [abstract] Earnings per share [text block] Disclosure of
issued capital [text block] Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents before effect of exchange rate changes Foreign exchange gain Other comprehensive income, net of tax, gains (losses)
on remeasurements of defined benefit plans Placement Agent Warrants Member Profit (loss), attributable to owners of parent Payments to and on behalf of employees Par value per share
Offering Price Per Share Foreign exchange loss Other comprehensive income Non-current assets [abstract] Expected volatility, share options granted Disclosure Of Share Capital Reserves And
Equity Interesttext Block Other Comprehensive Loss Attributed To Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments Other current payables Cash and cash equivalents Income from government
grants Diluted earnings (loss) per share Sales and marketing expense Non-current assets Number Of Share Exercised Translation Adjustments Due To Change In Presentation Currency
Weighted average share price, share options granted Reserves Percentage of entity's revenue Disclosure of classes of share capital [text block] Expiry Of Options Amount Disclosure Of Loss
After Income Tax Expenses Abstract Issuance Of Shares Proceeds from issuing shares Aggregate Purchase Warrants ADSMember Pre Funded Warrants Member Other non-current liabilities
Bottom of range [member] Document Fiscal Year Focus Unlabeled Abstract Number of shares issued Current Fiscal Year End Date Disclosure Of Consolidated Net Loss And Other
Comprehensive Income Loss Table Text Block Interest Received Schedule Of Lease Liabilities Table Text Block Top of range [member] Document Fiscal Period Focus Interest received,
classified as operating activities Offering Price Amount Pre Funded Warrants Level 3 of fair value hierarchy [member] Assets Liabilities Research and development expense Amounts removed
from equity and adjusted against fair value of financial assets on reclassification out of fair value through other comprehensive income measurement category, net of tax Cost of sales Increase
Decrease Throungh Expiry Of Options Right To Purchase Shares Equity Cash flows from (used in) operating activities Basic earnings (loss) per share Schedule Of Assumptions Were Based On
Observable Market Conditions Abstract ISRAEL Entity File Number Exercise price, share options granted Schedule Of Income By Geography Abstract Document Type Comprehensive income
Exercise Of Prefunded Warrants Shares Assets [abstract] Disclosure of reserves within equity [text block] Share Capital Member Document Period End Date Other receivables Increase
(decrease) through share-based payment transactions, equity Retained earnings [member] Exercise Price Current assets Transactions With Owners In Their Capacity As Owners Abstract
Movements In Ordinary Share Capitals Warrant Expires Term Unaudited Interim Condensed Consolidated Statement OFChanges In Equity Abstract Gains (losses) on change in value of foreign
currency basis spreads, net of tax Expiry Of Options Shares Level 2 of fair value hierarchy [member] Shares Buyback Payments Consideration transferred, acquisition-date fair value Disclosure
of financial liabilities [text block] Number of shares issued and fully paid Assets (liabilities) Disclosure of expected impact of initial application of new standards or interpretations [text block]
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Unaudited Interim 6 Months Ended
Condensed
Consolidated
Statement of Profit or
Loss and other
Comprehensive
Income - USD ($)
Consolidated Statements of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) [Abstract

Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023 [1]

Revenue $ 1,804,765 $ 543,431
Cost of sales (802,151) (227,074)
Government grants 45,977 72,980
Foreign exchange losses 136,518 906,343
Interest received 123,388 196,555
Net gain on fair value movement of warrants 1,292,371 146,661
Total other income 1,598,254 1,322,539
Expenses

Selling and marketing expenses (924,449) (935,840)
Research and development (1,047,126) (1,008,289)
General and administration expenses (1,127,117) (1,058,180)
Finance costs (1,099,051) (16,971)
Loss before income tax expense (1,596,875) (1,380,384)
Income tax expense (57,000) (70,833)
Loss after income tax expense for the half-year attributable to the owners of Mobilicom Limited (1,653,875) (1,451,217)
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Re-measurement of defined benefit plans 3,098 4,615
Foreign currency translation (260,307)
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Foreign currency translation (173,688) (657,192)
Other comprehensive loss for the half-year, net of tax (170,590) (912,884)
Total comprehensive loss for the half-year attributable to the owners of Mobilicom Limited $(1,824,465) $(2,364,101)
Basic earnings/(losses) per share (in Dollars per share $(0.0011) $(0.0011)
Diluted earnings /(losses) per share (in Dollars per share $ (0.0011) $ (0.0011)

[1] Restated throughout for presentation in US Dollars. See note 1 to the unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements for further details.
XML 15 R3.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
Unaudited Interim
Condensed
Consolidated
Statement of
Financial Position -

Jun. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 I[1]

USD ($)
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,676,328 $ 8,385,283
Restricted cash 58,008 59,426
Trade receivables 187,184 664,315
Other receivables 256,384 313,263
Inventories, net 709,345 934,779
Total current assets 10,887,249 10,357,066
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment, net 87,550 80,547
Right-of-use assets 328,310 460,300
Total non-current assets 415,860 540,847
Total assets 11,303,109 10,897,913
Current liabilities
Trade payables 348,988 501,424
Other payables 695,461 918,594
Lease liabilities 207,847 223,700
Warrants financial liability 1,555,632 1,075,808
Total current liabilities 2,807,928 2,719,526
Non-current liabilities
Lease liabilities 115,521 229,078
Employee benefits 203,409 202,151
Governmental liabilities on grants received 13,235 4,560
Total non-current liabilities 332,165 435,789
Total liabilities 3,140,093 3,155,315
Net assets 8,163,016 7,742,598
Equity
Issued capital 32,878,307 31,035,121
Reserves (680,372) (911,479)
Accumulated losses (24,034,919) (22,381,044)
Total equity $ 8,163,016 $ 7,742,598

[1] Restated throughout for presentation in US Dollars. See note 1 for further details.
XML 16 R4.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
Unaudited Interim

Condensed
Consolidated Issued Share based payments  Foreign currency translation Re-measurement
Statement o f capital reserve reserve reserve
Changes In Equity -
USD ($)
Balance at Dec. 31, 2022 [11$ 30,907,405 $ 771,138 $(1,632,531) $ (96,953)
Loss after income tax expense for the half-year
g:iwr comprehensive income for the half-year, net of (657,192) 4,615
Translation adjustments due to change in presentation
currenc (260,307)
Total comprehensive income for the half-year (917,499) 4,615
Share-based payments 113,145
Transactions with owners in their capacity as
owners:
Forfeiture of options (7,174)
Expiry of options 30,007 (30,007)
Cancellation of shares (20,291)
Balance at Jun. 30, 2023 [1130,917,121 847,102 (2,550,030) (92,338)
Balance at Dec. 31, 2023 31,035,121 1,233,434 (2,054,227) (90,686)
Loss after income tax expense for the half-year
?atiler comprehensive income for the half-year, net of (173,688) 3,098
Total comprehensive income for the half-year (173,688) 3,098

Share-based payments 428,066

Accumulated
losses

$(17,815,290)
(1,451,217)

(1,451,217)

(19,266,507)
(22,381,044)
(1,653,875)

(1,653,875)

Total

$
12,133,769
(1,451,217)

(652,577)

(260,307)

(2,364,101)
113,145

(7,174)

(20,291)
9,855,348
7,742,598 [2]
(1,653,875)

(170,590)

(1,824,465)
428,066
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Transactions with owners in their capacity as
owners:

Contributions of equi
i)

Expiry of options
Balance at Jun. 30, 2024

net of transaction costs (note

$ 32,878,307 $ 1,635,131

(26,369)
$(2,227,915)

$ (87,588) $ (24,034,919)

[1] Restated throughout for presentation in US Dollars. See note 1 to the unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements for further details.
[2] Restated throughout for presentation in US Dollars. See note 1 for further details.
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Unaudited Interim
Condensed
Consolidated
Statement of Cash
Flows - USD ($)
Cash flows from operating activities

Jun. 30, 2024

6 Months Ended

Jun. 30, 2023 1]

Receipts from customers (inclusive of GST $ 2,281,896 $ 426,128
Payments to suppliers and employees (inclusive of GST (3,524,972) (2,821,962)
Interest received 123,388 196,555
Interest paid on lease liabilities (15,747) (5,636)
Government grants received 45,977 72,980

Net cash used in operating activities (1,089,458) (2,131,935)
Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for property, plant and equipment (19,458) (4,304)
Net cash used in investing activities (19,458) (4,304)
Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from shares issuance 2,949,909

Capital raising costs (436,203)

Shares buyback (Small parcel plan) payments (20,291)
Repayment of lease liabilities (115,163) (124,949)
Net cash provided by / (used in) financing activities 2,398,543 (145,240)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash 1,289,627 (2,281,479)
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash at the beginning of the financial half-year 8,444,709 12,891,672
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash at the end of the financial half-year $9,734,336 $ 10,610,193

[1] Restated throughout for presentation in US Dollars. See note 1 to the unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements for further details.
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General Information

6 Months Ended

1,816,817

$
8,163,016

General Information
[Abstract]

General information

Jun. 30, 2024

Note 1. General information

The consolidated condensed interim unaudited financial statements cover Mobilicom Limited (the “Company”) as a group consisting of the Company and the entities it controlled at the end of, or during, the
half year ended June 30, 2023 (collectively, the “Group”).

On January 1, 2024, the Company transitioned from the Australian dollar (“AUD”) as its presentation currency to the U.S. dollar (‘USD”) as its presentation currency. The change was accounted as a change
of accounting policy on a retrospective basis. In addition, commencing January 1, 2024, the Company transitioned from AUD as its functional currency to USD as its functional currency. See note 2 for
further details.

The functional currency of the Company’s subsidiary, Mobilicom Ltd (“Mobilicom Israel”), is Israeli New Shekels.
Mobilicom Limited is a listed public company limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled in Australia. Its registered office and principal place of business are:

C/- JM Corporate Services Pty Ltd
Level 21, 459 Collins Street
Melbourne, Victoria, 3000
Australia

The company’s principal activities are design, develop and deliver of cybersecurity and smart robust solutions for drone, robotics and autonomous platforms.

The Company is an end-to-end provider of cybersecurity and robust solutions for drones, robotics & autonomous platforms. As a high-tech company it designs, develops, and delivers robust solutions focused
primarily on global drone, robotics and autonomous system manufacturers. The Company holds patented technology & unique know-how for Mobile Mesh networking. It has a large, field proven portfolio of
commercialized products used in a variety of applications. The Company is growing a global customer base with sales to high profile customers including corporates, governments, and military departments.
Mobilicom’s competitive advantages include outstanding security capabilities and performance in harsh environmental conditions. The Company’s large solution portfolio is being deployed worldwide, seeing
the Company derive revenue from hardware, software sales & licensing fees and professional support services for its solutions.

In October 2023, Hamas terrorists infiltrated Israel’s southern border from the Gaza Strip and conducted a series of attacks on civilian and military targets. Hamas also launched extensive rocket attacks on
the Israeli population and industrial centers located along Israel’s border with the Gaza Strip and in other areas within the State of Israel. These attacks resulted in thousands of deaths and injuries, and
Hamas additionally kidnapped many Israeli civilians and soldiers. Following the attack, Israel’s security cabinet declared war against Hamas and commenced a military campaign against Hamas and other
terrorist organizations in parallel to their continued rocket and terror attacks, which included call-up reservists for active military duty in the Israel Defense Forces. As the vast majority of the employees of
the Company are situated in Israel, as of the date of the authorization of the financial statements by the directors, none of the Company’s members of management nor employees are in active military
reserve duty. The Company’s product, research and development and business development activities remain on track.

The consolidated condensed interim unaudited financial statements were authorised for issue, in accordance with a resolution of directors, on September 6, 2024.
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Material Accounting

Policy Information

Material Accounting
Policy Information
[Abstract]

Material accounting
policy information

6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024

Note 2. Material accounting policy information

These general-purpose consolidated condensed interim unaudited financial statements for the interim half-year reporting period ended June 30, 2024, have been prepared in accordance with International
Accounting Standards (“IAS”) 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (‘IASB’).

These general-purpose consolidated condensed interim unaudited financial statements do not include all the notes of the type normally included in annual financial statements. Accordingly, these
consolidated condensed interim unaudited financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the annual report for the year ended December 31, 2023, and any public announcements made by the
company during the interim reporting period in accordance with the continuous disclosure requirements of the Australian Corporations Act 2001.

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year and corresponding interim reporting period, unless otherwise stated.
Financial statements in U.S. dollars (“USD”):

Since the Company’s listing on the Nasdaq Capital Market (“Nasdaq”) in August 2022, all capital raises have been denominated in USD. In addition, a majority of the Company’s current assets are in USD,
as well as a portion of the costs incurred by the Company are in USD. Management believes that the USD is the primary currency of the economic environment in which the Company operates. On January 1,
2024, the Company moved to USD as its presentation currency. The change was accounted as a change of accounting policy on a retrospective application. The change in presentation currency was followed
by change in the functional currency of the Company to USD, requiring re-measurement from the local currency into USD for each of these entities. All exchange gains and losses resulting from the re-
measurement are reflected in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, as appropriate.

Prior to January 1, 2024, the functional currency of the Company was the AUD. Accordingly, the financial statements of the Company were translated into USD. All statement of financial position accounts
were translated using the exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date. Amounts recorded in the unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
were translated using the average exchange rate prevailing during the year. The resulting translation adjustments were reported as a component of shareholders’ equity under accumulated other
comprehensive income.

Effective as of the Company’s fiscal year beginning January 1, 2024, the Company’s functional currency became the USD. IAS 21” The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”, requires a change in
functional currency to be reported as of the date it is determined there has been a change, and it is generally accepted practice that the change is made at the start of the most recent period that
approximates the date of the change. Management determined it would enact this change effective on January 1, 2024. While the change was based on a factual assessment, the determination of the date of
the change required management’s judgement given the change in the primary economic and business environment, in which the Company operates, have evolved over time. As part of management’s
functional currency assessment, changes in economic facts and circumstances were considered. This included analysis of changes in: management of operations, process, and in the composition of cash and
equity balances. The Company has implemented budgeting in USD, whereas this was previously performed in AUD. The Company’s cash inflows consist primarily of USD cash balances and less of AUD, as
also reflected in the budget. Following the Company’s delisting from the Australian Securities Exchange in November 2023, the Company focus its capital raise efforts primarily in USD. Assuming current
business operating model stays constant, management believes that the USD cash balances will continue to increase, while AUD cash balances will continue to produce a net outflow.

Management re-evaluated all indicators established in IAS 21 to determine the functional currency of the Company. Such indicators include i) cash flow, ii) expense, iii) financing and iv) intercompany
transactions and arrangements. Management determined that the cash flow and financing indicators were most relevant to the Company operations and its primary economic environment. At the time of the
assessment adopted on January 1, 2024, cash flows generated by the Company that relate to its assets and liabilities now directly affect the Company’s cash flows and are readily available for remittance to
the Company. The majority of cash flow of the Company’s operations is denominated in USD. Significant asset and equity items on the Company balance sheet are comprised almost solely (greater than 90%)
of USD denominated transactions. Furthermore, most of the Company’s generated cash flows are now invested in USD based cash and cash equivalents. Since such investments are short-term, cash is
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readily available for current needs of the group. Thus, the USD is the primary currency from which the Company generates and accumulates cash.

‘When considering all relevant facts together, management concluded that the USD best reflects the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company currently operates. Therefore, USD
is the functional currency as a result of the change in the most significant economic facts and circumstances from cash flow and financing indicators. As a result, the Company adopted USD as the functional
currency effective January 1, 2024.

The change was accounted for prospectively from the date of the change in accordance with IAS 21, “Foreign Currency Matters.” The translated balances of monetary and nonmonetary assets and liabilities
recorded in the Company financial statements as of the end of the prior reporting period became the new accounting basis for those assets and liabilities in the period of the change. To the extent the entity
had monetary assets and liabilities denominated in the old functional currency, such balances created transactional gains and losses subsequent to the change in functional currency. The amount recorded in
the currency translation adjustment account for prior periods was not reversed upon the change in functional currency. The exchange rate on the date of the change became the historical rate for
subsequent re-measurement of nonmonetary assets and liabilities into the new functional currency.

The following table summarizes the impact on both consolidated net loss and other comprehensive income (loss) utilizing USD as the functional currency of the Company as of June 30, 2024, compared to the
related impact if the functional currency of the Company would have remained AUD (excluding foreign exchange from transactions denominated in AUD recorded in the respective period)

AUD
as Functional
USD Currency
as Functional (in USD)(*)

Currency (Unaudited Pro

(in USD) Forma)
Financial income, net - attributed to foreign translation gain 136,518 694,958
Other comprehensive loss - attributed to foreign currency translation adjustments (170,590) (476,413)

(*) The conversion from AUD into USD was made at the exchange rate as of June 30, 2024, on which USD 1.00 equalled AUD 1.518.
New Accounting Standards and Interpretations not yet mandatory or early adopted

IFRS 18, “Presentation and Di: ial Stat .

e in Fi

In April 2024, the IASB issued IFRS 18, “Presentation and Disclosure in Financial statements”, a comprehensive new accounting standard which replaces existing IAS 1, “Presentation of Financial
Statements”, carrying forward many of the requirements in IAS 1 unchanged and complementing them with new requirements. New requirements of IFRS 18 include mandates to:

- present specified categories and defined subtotals in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive loss;
- provide disclosures on management-defined performance measures (MPMs) in the notes to the consolidated financial statements; and

- improve aggregation and disaggregation of information in the cc ed financial statement:

This standard is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2027. Earlier application is permitted but will need to be disclosed. The Company is currently assessing the impact of
adopting IFRS 18 on the cc ed financial statement:

Other than the above IFRS 18, International Financial Reporting Standards and Interpretations that have recently been issued or amended but are not yet mandatory, have not been early adopted by the
consolidated entity for the half-year ended June 30, 2024.

Liquidity

These unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the assumption that the Company will continue as a going concern, meaning it will continue in operation for the
foreseeable future and will be able to realize assets and discharge liabilities in the ordinary course of operations. As of June 30, 2024, the Company has not achieved positive cash flow from operations and
incurred a net loss of $1,653,875 for the period ended June 30, 2024, and generated $24,034,919 of accumulated losses since inception. The Company estimates that it has adequate financial resources for
the foreseeable future based on its current cash and trade receivable balances and its ongoing operations. Until the Company can generate significant recurring revenues, profit and cash flow provided by
operating activity it expects to satisfy future cash needs through debt or equity financing as well as governmental grants. In the event that the Company requires additional financing, it may not be able to
raise such financing on terms acceptable to it or at all.
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Operating Segments

Operating Segments
[Abstract]

Operating segments

6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024

Note 3. Operating segments

The company operates in one segment. Management does not segregate its business for internal reporting. The company’s chief operating decision makers (“CODM”) evaluate the performance of the
business based on financial data consistent with the presentation in the accompanying financial statements. The company concluded that its unified business is conducted globally and accordingly represents
one operating segment.
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Revenue

Revenue [Abstract]
Revenue

6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024

Note 4. Revenue

June 30, June 30,
2024 2023
$ $
Unaudited Unaudited
Sales of goods 1,804,765 543,431

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized at the point in time when the customer obtains control of the goods, which is generally at the time of delivery.

Income by geography
For the For the
period ended period ended
June 30, June 30,
2024 2023
% of total % of total
income income
Israel 65% 64%
U.S. & Canada 30% 4%
Rest of the world 5% 32%
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Lease Liabilities

6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024

Lease Liabilities [Abstract]

Lease liabilities

Note 5. Lease liabilities

June 30, December 31,
2024 2023
$ $
Unaudited
Current 207,847 223,700
Non-current 115,521 229,078
Lease liability 323,368 452,778
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Current Liabilities -
Warrants Financial
Liability

Current Liabilities -
Warrants Financial
Liability [Abstract
Current liabilities -
Warrants financial
liability

6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024

Note 6. Current liabilities - Warrants financial liability

June 30, December 31,
2024 2023
$ $
Unaudited
Warrants at fair value 1,555,632 1,075,808

The Company accounts for warrants issued to investors in conjunction with IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” accounting standards issued by IASB.

(a) On August 25, 2022, the Company completed its U.S. listing on the Nasdaq via the issuance of 3,220,338 American Depository Shares (“ADSs”) and the accompanying 3,220,338 tradable pre-funded
warrants for a total consideration of $13,299,996. Each ADS represents 275 ordinary shares, no par value, of the Company. One tradable pre-funded warrant gives the holder the right to purchase one
ADS. Each tradable pre-funded warrants exercised to one ADS at an exercise price of $5.00, has 5-year term, and can be exercised any time before expiry date August 24, 2027.
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In addition, on August 25, 2022, in connection with the U.S listing, the Company granted a total 161,017 representative warrants each exercised to one ADS at an exercise price of $5.16. The
representative warrants have 5-year term, and they can be exercised any time before their expiry date August 25, 2027. The representative warrants may be exercised on a cashless basis if there is no
effective registration statement registering the ADSs underlying the warrants.

The tradable pre-funded warrant and representative warrant are referred herein together as “August 2022 Warrants”. The August 2022 Warrants represent financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss.

On June 30, 2023, the Company reassessed the valuation methodology applied to the valuation of the August 2022 Warrants, in conjunction with an independent valuation from a third party. The August
2022 Warrants are trading on Nasdaq and based on current market activity, it was deemed to be in an active market. The directors believe the quoted share price of the MOBBW security trading on the
Nasdaq represents a more accurate valuation of the August 2022 Warrants based on the guidance of IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement where the fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. This has resulted in a change of valuation (moving from Level 2 fair value measurement type to Level 1) that was applied on December 31, 2022,
as a change in accounting estimates

The following assumptions were based on observable market conditions that existed at December 31, 2023 and of June 30, 2024:

Assumption At December 31, 2023 At June 30, 2024

Value methodology Level 1 Level 1 Level 1 Level 1
Exercise price $ 5.0 $ 5.16 $ 5.0 $ 5.16
Share price $ 0.367 $ 0.367 $ 0.130 $ 0.130
Fair value per warrant $ 0.367 $ 0.367 $ 0.130 $ 0.130

For the half-year ended June 30, 2024, the Company recorded fair value gain, net of translation adjustments of $694,732 under the unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income as a result of the change in the fair value of August 2022 Warrants.

(b) On January 30, 2024, the Company completed a registered direct offering via the issuance of 486,871 ADSs at an offering price of $1.55 per ADS and 1,416,354 pre-funded warrants at an offering price
of $1.5499 for a total consideration of $2,949,857. One pre-funded warrant is exercisable to one ADS upon payment of the remain $0.0001 per warrant.

During April 2024, 520,078 pre-funded warrants were exercised into 520,078 ADS for a total of $52, and 520,078 pre-funded warrants were exercised into 519,656 ADS on a cashless basis.

In addition, on January 30, 2024, in a concurrent private placement, the Company issued to the investors in the registered direct offering warrants to purchase up to an aggregate of 1,903,225 ADS at an
exercise price of $1.55 per ADS. The warrants have 5-year term, and they can be exercised any time before expiry date January 30, 2029. The warrants may be exercised on a cashless basis if there is no
effective registration statement registering the ADSs underlying the warrants.

In addition, on January 30, 2024, in connection with the registered direct offering, the Company granted a total 95,161 placement agent warrants each exercisable to one ADS at an exercise price of
$1.55. The placement agent warrants have 5-year term, and they can be exercised any time before expiry date January 30, 2029. The placement agent warrants may be exercised on a cashless basis if
there is no effective registration statement registering the ADSs underlying the warrants.

The pre-funded warrant, private placement warrants, and placement agent warrant are referred herein together as “January 2024 Warrants”. The January 2024 Warrants represent financial liabilities at

fair value through profit or loss.

The following assumptions were based on observable market conditions that existed at issued date and of June 30, 2024:

At issue date

At June 30, 2024

A ion Value methodology Level 2 Level 2 Level 2 Level 2
Historical volatility 86% 86% 86% 86%
Exercise price $ 0.000 1.550 $ 0.000 $ 1.550
Share price $ 1.270 1.270 $ 0.965 $ 0.965
Risk-free interest rate 4.3% 4.3% 4.3% 4.3%
Dividend yield 0% 0% 0% 0%
Fair value per warrant $ 1.270 0.574 $ 0.965 $ 0.406

For the half-year ended June 30, 2024, the Company recorded fair value gain, net of translation adjustments of $597,639 under the unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income as a result of the change in the fair value of January 2024 Warrants.

A summary of changes in August 2022 Warrants and January 2024 Warrants issued by the Company during the year ended June 30, 2024, is as follows:

Fair value measurements using input type

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Balance as of December 31, 2023 1,075,808 $ - -
Warrants issued during the period 2,945,971
Transfer upon exercise of warrants (1,173,776)
Fair value gain recognized in unaudited interim lidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income (694,732) (597,639) -

Warrant liability as of June 30, 2024 381,076 $ 1,174,556 -
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Equity - Issued 6 Months Ended
Capital Jun. 30, 2024

Equity - Issued

Capital [Abstract]

Equity - issued capital Note 7. Equity - issued capital

Consolidated
June 30, December 31, June 30, December 31,
2024 2023 2024 2023
Shares Shares $ $
Unaudited Unaudited

Ordinary shares - fully paid 1,746,493,068 1,326,676,693 32,878,307 31,035,121
Movements in spare share capital
Details Date Shares Issue price $
Balance December 31, 2023 1,326,676,693 31,035,121
Issue of registered direct offering shares (net of warrant fair value)(*) January 30, 2024 133,889,525 $ 0.017 2,252,968
Exercise of pre-funded warrants(**) 285,926,850 $ 0.000 52
Capital raising costs - (436,203)
Expiry of options - 26,369
Balance June 30, 2024 1,746,493,068 32,878,307

(*) On January 30, 2024, the Company completed a registered direct offering via the issuance of 486,871 ADSs at an offering price of $1.55 per ADS and 1,416,354 pre-funded warrants at an offering price of
$1.5499 for a total consideration of $2,949,857. One pre-funded warrant is exercisable into one ADS upon payment of the remaining $0.0001 per warrant, or under a cashless exercise mechanism.

(**) During April 2024, 520,078 pre-funded warrants were exercised into 520,078 ADS for a total of $52, and 520,078 pre-funded warrants we exercised into 519,656 ADS on a cashless exercise basis.

Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares entitle the holder to participate in dividends and the proceeds on the winding up of the company in proportion to the number of and amounts paid on the shares held. The fully paid ordinary
shares have no par value and the company does not have a limited amount of authorised capital.

On a show of hands every member present at a meeting in person or by proxy shall have one vote and upon a poll each share shall have one vote.

XML 25 R13.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
Equity - Reserves

Equity - Reserves [Abstract

Equity - reserves Note 8. Equity - reserves

6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024

June 30, December 31,
2024 2023
$ $
Unaudited
Foreign currency reserve (2,227,915) (2,054,227)
Re-measurements reserve (87,588) (90,686)
(2,315,503) (2,144,913)

Foreign currency reserve

The reserve is used to recognise exchange differences arising from the translation of the condensed interim financial statements of foreign operations to Australian dollars.

Re-measurement reserve

The reserve is used for remeasurements comprising actuarial gains and losses on the net defined benefit liability.

Movements in reserves

Movements in each class of reserve during the current financial half-year are set out below:

Foreign
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measurement currency

C lidated reserve reserve Total
$ $
s dited e dited Unaudited
Balance on December 31, 2023 (90,686) (2,054,227) (2,144,913)
Foreign currency translation 3,098 (173,688) (170,590)
Re-measurement of defined benefits plans o - -
Balance on June 30, 2024 (87,588) (2,227,915) (2,315,503)
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Equity - Dividends

6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024

Equity - Dividends [Abstract

Equity - dividends

Note 9. Equity - dividends

There were no dividends paid, recommended or declared during the current or previous financial half-year.
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Events After the
Reporting Period

6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024

Events After the Reporting Period

[Abstract]

Events after the reporting period Note 10. Events after the reporting period

No matter or circumstance has arisen since June 30, 2024, that has significantly affected, or may significantly affect the company’s operations, the results of those operations, or the
company’s state of affairs in future financial years.

XML 28 R16.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT

Earnings Per Share

Earnings Per Share
[Abstract]

Earnings per share

6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024

Note 11. Earnings per share

June 30, June 30,
2024 2023
$ $
Unaudited Unaudited
Loss after income tax attributable to the owners of Mobilicom Limited (1,653,875) (1,451,217)
Number Number
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in calculating basic earnings/(losses) per share 1,555,961,075 1,329,652,095
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in calculating diluted earnings/(losses) per share 1,555,961,075 1,329,652,095
Cents Cents
Basic earnings/(losses) per share (0.11) (0.11)
Diluted earnings/(losses) per share (0.11) (0.11)

The rights to options held by option holders have not been included in the weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purposes of calculating diluted EPS as they do not meet the requirements for
inclusion under IASB 133 “Earnings per Share”. The rights to options are non-dilutive as the consolidated entity is loss generating.
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by Policy (Policies)

Accounting Policies
[Abstract]
New Accounting
Standards and
Interpretations not yet
mandatory or early
adopted

Liquidity

6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024

New Accounting Standards and Interpretations not yet mandatory or early adopted

IFRS 18, “Presentation and Di e in Fi ial Stat ”

In April 2024, the IASB issued IFRS 18, “Presentation and Disclosure in Financial statements”, a comprehensive new accounting standard which replaces existing IAS 1, “Presentation of Financial
Statements”, carrying forward many of the requirements in IAS 1 unchanged and complementing them with new requirements. New requirements of IFRS 18 include mandates to:

- present specified categories and defined subtotals in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive loss;

- provide disclosures on mar defined performance measures (MPMs) in the notes to the consolidated financial statements; and

- improve aggregation and disaggregation of information in the c lidated financial statement:

This standard is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2027. Earlier application is permitted but will need to be disclosed. The Company is currently assessing the impact of
adopting IFRS 18 on the cc lidated financial statement:

Other than the above IFRS 18, International Financial Reporting Standards and Interpretations that have recently been issued or amended but are not yet mandatory, have not been early adopted by the
consolidated entity for the half-year ended June 30, 2024.

Liquidity

These unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the assumption that the Company will continue as a going concern, meaning it will continue in operation for the
foreseeable future and will be able to realize assets and discharge liabilities in the ordinary course of operations. As of June 30, 2024, the Company has not achieved positive cash flow from operations and
incurred a net loss of $1,653,875 for the period ended June 30, 2024, and generated $24,034,919 of accumulated losses since inception. The Company estimates that it has adequate financial resources for
the foreseeable future based on its current cash and trade receivable balances and its ongoing operations. Until the Company can generate significant recurring revenues, profit and cash flow provided by
operating activity it expects to satisfy future cash needs through debt or equity financing as well as governmental grants. In the event that the Company requires additional financing, it may not be able to
raise such financing on terms acceptable to it or at all.
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Material Accounting
Policy Information
(Tables)

6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024

Material Accounting Policy Information

[Abstract]

Schedule of Consolidated Net Loss and Other The following table summarizes the impact on both consolidated net loss and other comprehensive income (loss) utilizing USD as the functional
Comprehensive Income (Loss) Utilizing USD as currency of the Company as of June 30, 2024, compared to the related impact if the functional currency of the Company would have remained

the Functional Currency of the Company AUD (excluding foreign exchange from transactions denominated in AUD recorded in the respective period)
AUD
as Functional
USD Currency
as Functional (in USD)(*)

Currency (Unaudited Pro

(in USD) Forma)
Financial income, net - attributed to foreign translation gain 136,518 694,958
Other comprehensive loss - attributed to foreign currency translation adjustments (170,590) (476,413)

(*) The conversion from AUD into USD was made at the exchange rate as of June 30, 2024, on which USD 1.00 equalled AUD 1.518.
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Revenue (Tables)

Revenue [Abstract]
Schedule of Revenue

6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024

June 30, June 30,
2024 2023
$ $
Unaudited Unaudited
Sales of goods 1,804,765 543,431

Schedule of Income by Geography /ncome by geography

For the For the
period period
ended ended

June June
30, 30,
2024 2023

% of % of
total total
income income

Israel 65% 64%
U.S. & Canada 30% 4%
Rest of the world 5% 32%
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Lease Liabilities
(Tables)

6 Months Ended
Jun. 30, 2024

Lease Liabilities [Abstract]
Schedule of Lease Liabilities June 30, December 31,

2024 2023
$ $
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Unaudited

Current 207,847 223,700
Non-current 115,521 229,078
Lease liability 323,368 452,778
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Current Liabilities - 6 Months Ended
Warrants Financial
Liability (Tables) Jun. 30, 2024
Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability
[Abstract]
Schedule of Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability June 30, December 31,
2024 2023
$ $
Unaudited
Warrants at fair value 1,555,632 1,075,808
Schedule of Assumptions were Based on Observable Market The following assumptions were based on observable market conditions that existed at December 31, 2023 and of June 30, 2024:
Conditions Assumption At December 31, 2023 At June 30, 2024
Value methodology Level 1 Level 1 Level 1 Level 1
Exercise price $ 50 $ 5.16 $ 50 $ 5.16
Share price $ 0.367 $ 0.367 $ 0.130 $ 0.130
Fair value per warrant $ 0.367 $ 0.367 $ 0.130 $ 0.130
At issue date At June 30, 2024
Assumption Value methodology Level 2 Level 2 Level 2 Level 2
Historical volatility 86% 86% 86% 86%
Exercise price $ 0.000 $ 1.550 $ 0.000 $ 1.550
Share price $ 1.270 $ 1.270 $ 0.965 $ 0.965
Risk-free interest rate 4.3% 4.3% 4.3% 4.3%
Dividend yield 0% 0% 0% 0%
Fair value per warrant $ 1.270 % 0.574 $ 0.965 $ 0.406
hedule of Summ: f Chan, in Warrants I A summary of changes in August 2022 Warrants and January 2024 Warrants issued by the Company during the year ended June

30, 2024, is as follows:
Fair value measurements using input type

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Balance as of December 31, 2023 $ 1,075,808 $ -
Warrants issued during the period 2,945,971
Transfer upon exercise of warrants (1,173,776)
Fair value gain recognized in unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income (694,732) (597,639) -
Warrant liability as of June 30, 2024 $ 381,076 $ 1,174,556 -
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Equity - Issued 6 Months Ended
Capital (Tables) Jun. 30, 2024
Equity - Issued
Capital [Abstract]
Schedule of Equity Consolidated
Issued Capital June 30, December 31, June 30, December 31,
2024 2023 2024 2023
Shares Shares $ $
Unaudited Unaudited
Ordinary shares - fully paid 1,746,493,068 1,326,676,693 32,878,307 31,035,121
Schedule of Movements Movements in spare share capital
in Spare Share Capital Details Date Shares Issue price $
Balance December 31, 2023 1,326,676,693 31,035,121
Issue of registered direct offering shares (net of warrant fair value)(*) January 30, 2024 133,889,525 $ 0.017 2,252,968
Exercise of pre-funded warrants(**) 285,926,850 $ 0.000 52
Capital raising costs - (436,203)
Expiry of options - 26,369
Balance June 30, 2024 32,878,307

(*) On January 30, 2024, the Company completed a registered direct offering via the issuance of 486,871 ADSs at an offering price of $1.55 per ADS and 1,416,354 pre-funded warrants at an offering price of
$1.5499 for a total consideration of $2,949,857. One pre-funded warrant is exercisable into one ADS upon payment of the remaining $0.0001 per warrant, or under a cashless exercise mechanism.
(**) During April 2024, 520,078 pre-funded warrants were exercised into 520,078 ADS for a total of $52, and 520,078 pre-funded warrants we exercised into 519,656 ADS on a cashless exercise basis.
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Equity - Reserves 6 Months Ended
(Tables) Jun. 30, 2024
Equity - Reserves [Abstract
Schedule of Equity Reserves Equity - reserves
June 30, December 31,
2024 2023
$
Unaudited
Foreign currency reserve (2,227,915) (2,054,227)
Re-measurements reserve (87,588) (90,686)
2315508 __ (2,144,913
Schedule of Movements in Class of Reserve Movements in each class of reserve during the current financial half-year are set out below:
Re- Foreign
measurement currency
Consolidated reserve reserve Total
$ $ $
U lited 1 dited U lited
Balance on December 31, 2023 (90,686) (2,054,227) (2,144,913)
Foreign currency translation 3,098 (173,688) (170,590)
Re-measurement of defined benefits plans o - -
Balance on June 30, 2024 (87,588) (2,227,915) (2,315,503)
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Earnings Per Share 6 Months Ended
(Tables) Jun. 30, 2024
Earnings Per Share [Abstract]
Schedule of Loss after Income Tax June 30, June 30,
2024 2023
$ $
Unaudited Unaudited
Loss after income tax attributable to the owners of Mobilicom Limited (1,653,875) (1,451,217)
Number Number
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in calculating basic earnings/(losses) per
share 1,555,961,075 1,329,652,095
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in calculating diluted earnings/(losses) per
share 1,555,961,075 1,329,652,095
Cents Cents
Basic earnings/(losses) per share (0.11) (0.11)
Diluted earnings/(losses) per share (0.11) (0.11)
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6 Months Ended

Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2024
USD ($) USD ($)
USD AUD

Material Accounting

Policy Information Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2024
(Details) USD ($) USD ($)

Material Accounting Policy Information [Abstract]

Percentage of denominated transactions 90.00%

Exchange rate 1 1.518

Net loss $ (1,653,875) $(1,451,217)

Accumulated losses $(24,034,919) $ (24,034,919) $ (24,034,919) $ (24,034,919) $(22,381,044)
[1] Restated throughout for presentation in US Dollars. See note 1 for further details.
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Material Accounting

Jun. 30, 2023 Dec. 31, 2023

USD ($) usps)
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Policy Information
(Details) - Schedule
of Consolidated Net
Loss and Other
Comprehensive
Income (Loss)
Utilizing USD as the
Functional Currency
of the Company - 6
months ended Jun.
30, 2024

Schedule of Consolidated Net Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) Utilizing USD as the Functional Currency of the Company [Abstract]

Financial income, net - attributed to foreign translation gain
Other comprehensive loss - attributed to foreign currency translation adjustments

[1] The conversion from AUD into USD was made at the exchange rate as of June 30, 2024, on which USD 1.00 equalled AUD 1.518.
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Operating Segments 6 Months Ended
(Details) Jun. 30, 2024
Operating Segments [Abstract]

Number of operating segment 1
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Revenue (Details) - 6 Months Ended

S (o " Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023

Revenue [Abstract]
Sales of goods $ 1,804,765 $ 543,431
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Revenue (Details) - 6 Months Ended

Schedule of I
by Goography Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023

Israel [Member
Schedule of Income by Geography [Line Items]
Income by Geographic 65.00% 64.00%
U.S. & Canada [Member
Schedule of Income by Geography [Line Items]
Income by Geographic 30.00% 4.00%
Rest of the World [Member
Schedule of Income by Geography [Line Items]
Income by Geographic 5.00% 32.00%
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Lease Liabilities
(Details) - Schedule

of Lease Liabilities - Jun. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023
USD ($)
Lease Liabilities [Abstract]
Current $ 207,847 $ 223,700 [11
Non-current 115,521 229,078
Lease liability $ 323,368 $ 452,778

[1] Restated throughout for presentation in US Dollars. See note 1 for further details.
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Current Liabilities -
Warrants Financial

Liability (Details) - Apr. 30, 2024 Jan. 30, 2024 Aug. 25, 2022 Jun. 30, 2024

USD ($)
Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability [Line Items
Issuance shares
Total consideration amount (in Dollars)
Par value (in Dollars per share)
Pre- funded warrants exercised 519,656
Warrant term
Warrant expiration term
Warrants granted
Warrants exercise price per share (in Dollars per share)
Adjustments for fair value gains losses (in Dollars
Offering price per share (in Dollars per share)
Pre-funded warrants
Offering price (in Dollars
Issuance of shares 520,078
Aggregate purchase warrants
Exercise Price (in Dollars per share
American Depository Shares [Member
Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability [Line Items
Issuance shares
Pre-funded warrants
Total consideration amount (in Dollars $ 52
Warrants exercise shares
Offering price per share (in Dollars per share)
Exercisable remaining per warrant (in Dollars per share
American Depository Shares [Member

Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability [Line Items
Pre- funded warrants exercised 520,078
Warrants [member

Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability [Line Items
Warrant term

Warrants exercise shares

Adjustments for fair value gains losses (in Dollars

American Depository Shares [Member

Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability [Line Items
Pre-funded warrants

Pre-Funded Warrant Shares [Member

Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability [Line Items

Exercise price (in Dollars per share)

Warrant term

Issuance of shares 520,078
Pre-Funded Warrant Shares [Member] | American Depository Shares [Member
Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability [Line Items

Number of right to purchase shares

Pre-Funded Warrant Shares [Member] | American Depository Shares [Member
Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability [Line Items

Pre- funded warrants exercised

486,871 275
$ 2,949,857
5 years
Jan. 30, 2029 Aug. 24, 2027
161,017
$5.16
$ 1.55
1,416,354
$ 1.5499
1,903,225
$ 1.55
486,871 3,220,338
1,416,354
$ 13,299,996
95,161
$ 1.55
$ 0.0001
1
5 years
1
3,220,338
$5
5 years
1
1

6 Months Ended

$ 694,732

$ 597,639

USD ($) AUD ($) 1]

$ 136,518 $ 694,958
$(170,590) $ (476,413)
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Placement Agent Warrants [Member

Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability [Line Items

Warrant term 5 years
Warrant expiration term Jan. 30, 2029
Warrants exercise shares 1

Placement Agent Warrants [Member] | American Depository Shares [Member
Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability [Line Items
Exercise Price (in Dollars per share $ 1.55
XML 44 R32.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
Current Liabilities -
Warrants Financial
Liability (Details) -
Schedule of Current Jun. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023
Liabilities - Warrants
Financial Liability -

USD ($)
Schedule of Current Liabilities - Warrants Financial Liability [Abstract]
Warrants at fair value $ 1,555,632 $ 1,075,808 [1]

[1] Restated throughout for presentation in US Dollars. See note 1 for further details.
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Current Liabilities - 6 Months Ended 12 Months Ended
Warrants Financial
Liability (Details) -
Schedule of
Assumptions were Jun. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023
Based on Observable
Market Conditions - $
/ shares
Level 1 [Member] | Bottom of range [member
Schedule of Assumptions were Based on Observable Market Conditions [Line Items]

Exercise price $5 $5
Share price 0.13 0.367
Fair value per warrant 0.13 0.367

Level 1 [Member] | Top of range [member
Schedule of Assumptions were Based on Observable Market Conditions [Line Items]

Exercise price 5.16 5.16
Share price 0.13 0.367
Fair value per warrant 0.13 0.367

Level 2 [Member] | Bottom of range [member

Schedule of Assumptions were Based on Observable Market Conditions [Line Items]

Exercise price 0 0
Share price $ 0.965 $1.27
Risk-free interest rate 4.30% 4.30%
Dividend yield 0.00% 0.00%
Fair value per warrant $ 0.965 $1.27
Historical volatility 86.00% 86.00%

Level 2 [Member] | Top of range [member
Schedule of Assumptions were Based on Observable Market Conditions [Line Items]

Exercise price $ 1.55 $ 1.55

Share price $ 0.965 $1.27

Risk-free interest rate 4.30% 4.30%

Dividend yield 0.00% 0.00%

Fair value per warrant $ 0.406 $ 0.574
Historical volatility 86.00% 86.00%
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Current Liabilities - 12 Months Ended

Warrants Financial

Liability (Details) -
Schedule of Summary

of Changes in
Warrants Issued -
USD (%)

Level 1 [Member
Schedule of Summary of Changes in Warrants Issued [Line Items]

Dec. 03, 2024 Dec. 02, 2024 Dec. 01, 2024

Balance as of December 31, 2023 $ 1,075,808
Fair value gain recognized in unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income (694,732)
Warrant liability as of June 30, 2024 $ 381,076

Level 2 [Member
Schedule of Summary of Changes in Warrants Issued [Line Items]
Balance as of December 31, 2023

Pre-funded warrants issued during the period 2,945,971
Transfer upon exercise of pre-funded warrants (1,173,776)
Fair value gain recognized in unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income (597,639)
Warrant liability as of June 30, 2024 $ 1,174,556

Level 3 [Member

Schedule of Summary of Changes in Warrants Issued [Line Items]

Balance as of December 31, 2023

Fair value gain recognized in unaudited interim condensed consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Warrant liability as of June 30, 2024
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Equity - Issued

Capital (Details) - Apr. 30, 2024 Jan. 30, 2024 Aug. 25, 2022
USD (%)
Equity - Issued Capital [Line Items]
Issuance shares 486,871 275
Offering price per share (in Dollars per share $1.55
Offering price (in Dollars $ 1.5499
Total consideration amount (in Dollars $ 2,949,857

ADS [Member
Equity - Issued Capital [Line Items]

Issuance shares 486,871 3,220,338
Offering price per share (in Dollars per share) $1.55

Pre-funded warrants 1,416,354

Total consideration amount (in Dollars) $ 52 $ 13,299,996
Exercisable remaining per warrant (in Dollars per share) $ 0.0001

Shares exercised 520,078

Shares exercised cashless basis 519,656

Pre Funded Warrants [Member

Equity - Issued Capital [Line Items]

Shares exercised 520,078
Shares exercised cashless basis 520,078
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Share Capital [Member] | ADS [Member
Equity - Issued Capital [Line Items]
Total consideration amount (in Dollars) $ 52 $ 2,949,857
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Equity - Issued
Capital (Details) -
Schedule of Equity Jun. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023
Issued Capital - USD
(€3]

Schedule of Equity Issued Capital [Abstract]
Ordinary shares 1,746,493,068 1,326,676,693
Ordinary shares - fully paid $ 32,878,307 $31,035,121 [1]

[1] Restated throughout for presentation in US Dollars. See note 1 for further details.
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Equity - Issued 6 Months Ended
Capital (Details) - Jun. 30, 2024
Schedule of USD ($)
Movements in Spare $ / shares
Share Capital shares

Schedule of Movements in Spare Share Capital [Abstract]

Beginning Balance, Date Dec. 31, 2023

Beginning Balance, Shares | shares 1,326,676,693

Beginning Balance, Amount | $ $ 31,035,121

Issue of registered direct offering shares (net of warrant fair value), Date Jan. 30, 2024 [1]
Issue of registered direct offering shares (net of warrant fair value), Shares | shares 133,889,525 [1]
Issue of registered direct offering shares (net of warrant fair value), Issue price shares $0.017 [1]
Issue of registered direct offering shares (net of warrant fair value), Amount | $ $ 2,252,968 [1]
Exercise of pre-funded warrants, Date | shares 285,926,850 [2]
Exercise of pre-funded warrants, Issue price shares $0 [2]
Exercise of pre-funded warrants, Amount | $ $ 52 [2]
Capital raising costs, Shares | shares

Capital raising costs, Amount | $ $ (436,203)

Expiry of options, Shares | shares

Expiry of options, Amount | $ $ 26,369

Ending Balance, Date Jun. 30, 2024

Ending Balance, Shares | shares 1,746,493,068

Ending Balance, Amount | $ $ 32,878,307

[1] On January 30, 2024, the Company completed a registered direct offering via the issuance of 486,871 ADSs at an offering price of $1.55 per ADS and 1,416,354 pre-funded warrants at an

offering price of $1.5499 for a total consideration of $2,949,857. One pre-funded warrant is exercisable into one ADS upon payment of the remaining $0.0001 per warrant, or under a
cashless exercise mechanism.

[2] During April 2024, 520,078 pre-funded warrants were exercised into 520,078 ADS for a total of $52, and 520,078 pre-funded warrants we exercised into 519,656 ADS on a cashless
exercise basis.
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Equity - Reserves
(Details) - Schedule
of Equity Reserves -

Jun. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023

USD (%)
Schedule of Equity Reserves [Line Items]
Equity - reserves $(2,315,503) $(2,144,913)

Foreign Currency Reserve [Member

Schedule of Equity Reserves [Line Items]

Equity - reserves (2,227,915)  (2,054,227)
Re-measurements Reserve [Member

Schedule of Equity Reserves [Line Items]

Equity - reserves $ (87,588) $ (90,686)
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Equity - Reserves 6 Months Ended

(Details) - Schedule
of Movements in
Class of Reserve

Jun. 30, 2024
USsD ($)

Schedule of Movements in Class of Reserve [Line Items]
Beginning balance $(2,144,913)
Foreign currency translation (170,590)
Re-measurement of defined benefit plans
Ending balance (2,315,503)
Re-measurement reserve [Member]
Schedule of Movements in Class of Reserve [Line Items]
Beginning balance (90,686)
Foreign currency translation 3,098
Re-measurement of defined benefit plans
Ending balance (87,588)
Foreign currency reserve [Member
Schedule of Movements in Class of Reserve [Line Items]
Beginning balance (2,054,227)
Foreign currency translation (173,688)
Re-measurement of defined benefit plans
Ending balance $(2,227,915)
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Earnings Per Share 6 Months Ended
(Details) - Schedule
of Loss after Income Jun. 30, 2024 Jun. 30, 2023
Tax - USD ($)
Schedule of Loss after Income Tax [Abstract]
Loss after income tax attributable to the owners of Mobilicom Limited $ (1,653,875) $(1,451,217)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in calculating basic earnings/(losses) per share 1,555,961,075  1,329,652,095
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in calculating diluted earnings/(losses) per share 1,555,961,075 1,329,652,095
Basic earnings/(losses) per share $ (0.0011) $(0.0011) 11
Diluted earnings/(losses) per share $ (0.0011) $(0.0011) [11

[1] Restated throughout for presentation in US Dollars. See note 1 to the unaudited interim condensed consolidated financial statements for further details.
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